HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
JOINT FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEES -
9:30 AM -Private Dining Room/Zoom
Monday, February 21, 2022

Agenda
Present Present
FINANCE COMMITTEE AUDIT COMMITTEE
Dennis Popp, Chalr X David Brendsel X
Jeffrey Buxton X Don Misener X
Tom Del.ache X Nicole Wilkin -
Mary Koenlg X Jayne Schwarz, Board Liaison X
Rita Lehman X
Betty Ward X J.B. Belknap, Gen Mgr X
Larry Pedersen X Lynn Brew, Controller X
N Tom Hart, Counsel X
Residents: 1 Supervisors Young, Overs, X
Kulkoski |
CALL TO ORDER

Chair Dennis Popp called the joint meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.

WELCOME
Chair Dennis Popp welcomed those in attendance and on Zoom.

INTRODUCTION OF HGRD AUDITORS
Chair Dennis Popp introduced the HGRD Board's Auditors from CLA - Chris Kessler and
Rob Willems.

RESULTS OF THE FY2020-21 HGRD FINANCIAL AUDIT
Chris Kessler began the presentation of the 2021 Audit Results with a firm overview.
(See attached presentation).

The audit services performed for the Herons Glen Recreation District was the financial
statement audit for the year ended September 30, 2021, in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards.

Reports that will be delivered to the HGRD are an independent Auditor's Report, a
report on Intemal Control over Financial Reporting and on compliance and other matters
based on an Audit of Financial Statements, a Management Letter, an Independent
Accountants’ Report, and a Governance Communication Letter.

Chris Kessler explained the required communications to governance which included
the following: Unmodified Opinion on the Financial Statements, the scope and timing of
the audit proceeded as planned, significant accounting policies, there were no changes
in accounting policies, there were no significant estimates within the financial
statements, there were no uncorrected misstatements, there were no difficulties
encountered in performing the audit, and there were no disagreements with
management.



CLA assessed the following areas to be of higher audit risk: Management overrides of
controls, Capital projects, Revenue recognition, Payables, Accruals, and other Liabillities,
Information Technology Control Environment and Financial Statement Disclosures.
Treasurer Schwarz inquired as to whether CLA look at both IT vendors because the
HGRD changed IT companies at the end of the year. Chris Kessler stated that they did
look at both vendors and the environment of both companies was appropriate.

CLA stated that four of the five prior year findings were corrected. Management cleared
the following: 2020-001 — Annual Financial Reporting under GAAP, 2020-003 -
Compliance with Florida Statute Chapter 280, 2020-004 ~ Compliance with Florida
Statue Chapter 218.415 and 2020-005 — Capital Asset Tracking. 2020-002 —
Accounting for Leases was repeated in 2021. Under GASB to be implemented for
FY2022, all new leases that are not cancellable must be capitalized on the balance
sheet. This standard was delayed a year due to Covid but must now be addressed. Mr.
Kessler suggested that the easiest implementation of the standard was for HGRD to
continue showing lease expenses on intenal management operating reports during the
year. Then, at the end of the fiscal year, management should make the appropriate
financial statement adjustments. This process would be similar to the current handling
of capita lease expenses on the intemal financial reports during the year.

The draft reportabile findings of CLA for 2021 were the following: 2021-001 — Accounting
for leases- significant deficiency, 2021-002 — Florida Statute Chapter 280 — Sweep
Account compliance. Other comments included: Accrual cutoff and the need for
management to reach out to vendors to obtain timely expenses (immaterial audit
adjustments) Information technology security and the need to follow good practices
with password complexity and the need to work with the District’s IT company by
requesting their SOC report, penetration audit results, or internal controls audits.
Treasurer Schwarz asked for clarification on the additional documentation needed to be
compliant with state requirements on the District's sweep account at Finemark Bank.
(Subsequent correspondence from the auditors is that this finding will be withdrawn, as
the state considers the sweep account an investment account).

Chris Kessler stated that the Management Letter on page 34 of the audit report is
different than in year's past. There ig a new requirement by the Florida Legislature for
Special Districts. The purpose is to be more transparent in the district's spending of their
funds. The group discussed items and leamed that the legislature may evaluate the data
and determine usefulness; however, it would probably take two sessions to amend.

Highlights of the Financial Position as of September 30, 2021
Financiat Statements — Pages 11 through 14

Total net position of $35,811,242

Operating Loss of $730,378

Increase of Net Position of $859, 468

Cash Flow Provided by Operations of $363,443

Make-up of Net Position — Page 11

Net Investment in Capital Assets - $2,171,371

Restricted to Debt Service - $29,154,357

Restricted for Capital Improvements and Maintenance - $4,511,059
Unrestricted —~ ($25,545)

Chris Kessler stated that the HGRD needs to monitor the unrestricted cash balance.
New GASB Standards
¢ GASB 87 — Leases — 2022



e GASB 96 — Subscription based Information Technology Arrangements — 2023

Supervisor Schwarz questioned why management’s financial statements did not show
the two-year comparative statement, recognizing that in FY2020 it was necessary to
report a single year. As the report is in draft, management can determine if comparative
statements should be provided. Management advised that the report should include
comparative statements for FYs2020 and 2021. CLA will update the reports.

When asked as to the status of management’s Internal Control Handbook, CLA services
is for reviewing for completeness and best practices.

\' DISCUSSION OF THE AUDIT AND RESULTS - Chair Popp asked that all management
and staff leave the room so the Finance & Audit Committee can discuss the audit with
CLA in private,

END OF JOINT FINANCE-AUDIT COMMITEES MEETING WITH AUDITORS
Draft Approved:

Draft Approved ~ February 25, 202
Dennis Popp

Chair, Finance Standing Committee
February 2022



HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
JOINT FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEES -
9:30 AM -Private Dining Room/Zoom
Monday, February 21, 2022

Agenda
Present Present
FINANCE COMMITTEE AUDIT COMMITTEE
Dennis Popp, Chalr David Brendsel
Larry Pedersen, Vice Chair Tim Gles
Jeffrey Buxton Don Misener

Tom Del.ache Nicole Wilkin

Mary Koenig

Rita Lehman Jayne Schwarz, Board Lialson

Beity Ward J.B. Belknap, Gen Mgr !
Lynn Brew, Controller
Residents:

I CALL TO ORDER Dennis Popp
1 WELCOME Dennis Popp
| INTRODUCTION OF HGRD AUTITORS Dennis Popp

CLA - Chris Kessler & Rob Willems
v RESULTS OF THE FY2020-21 HGRD FINANCIAL AUDIT Chris Kessler

Rob Willems
v DISCUSSION OF THE AUDIT AND RESULTS ALL
END OF JOINT FINANCE-AUDIT COMMITEES MEETING WITH AUDITORS

Vi APPROVAL OF FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES - Dennis Popp

November 15, 2021 - Finance Advisory Meeting
Vil MANAGEMENT OPERATIONS & FY2022 FINANCIAL UPDATE J.B.Belknap
Vil  OPEN COMMITTEE PROJECTS REVIEW Dennis Popp
X NEW BUSINESS
X OTHER BUSINESS
X1 NEXT MEETING ~ Monday, April 25, 2022, Joint Meeting w/Board of Supefvisors at

8:30 a.m. for Mid-Year Review in Card Room C/Zoom
ADJOURNMENT




FINANCE STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE

November 15, 2021
Minutes

MEMBERS Present | OTHERS Present .l
Dennis Popp, Chair X J.B. Belknap, General Manager X
Larry Pedersen Vice Chair | X Lynn Brew ZOOM
Tom Delache X J. Schwarz, Finance Liaison X
Mary Koenig X B
Rita Lehman X Wendy Shea, Act. & Events Coord. X
Jeff Buxton X Residents: (3 Zoom, 2 Attendance) 5
Betty Ward X |

I CALL TO ORDER -

Chair Popp called meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

I WELCOME -
Chair Popp welcomed all those in attendance and those on Zoom.

fil. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES - August 30, 2021, Finance Advisory

Chair Popp asked for approval of the August 30, 2021, Finance Advisory meeting minutes. Tom
Del.ache stated that in section VIl under other business it should read..”Larry explained that
$110,000 has been budgeted for the tennis court portion for the Sports complex estimated in the
bond project plan.” Larry Pedersen made a motion to approve the August 30, 2021, with the
above correction. Tom DelLache secontded the motion, and a vote was taken, and the motion
was approved unanimously.

v. MANAGEMENT OPERATIONS COMMENTS -
GM Belknap presented his Finance Report.. (See attached)
1. FY '21 Recap Highlights _
* $208K Surplus:; 106K from “Other than Golf° & 102K from “Golf*
* Non-Golf Operating expenses were 415K favorable to offset revenue loss.
* 108 new home sales resulting in $335K of New Owner Capital Fees to fund Long
Term Cap - Reserve which.is a 44% Incréase over last FY.
* DR Horton Homes: Bond assessments and O&M collections on 16 lots are collected
through the tax rolls.
Larry Pedersen asked for number of paid golf members to date for this year. GM
Belknap stated it was currently 515 with a budget of 600. GM Belknap stated that many
are waiting to come down before joining, as the course won't open until December.

2. Bond Project Update.

* Golf Course: GM Belknap stated that they are heading for the final touches on the golf
course such as lanidscaping and edging. The grass looks great is growing well. Jeff
Buxton asked.abott the change orders and if the final accounting will be known when
the course opens. GM Belknap said it would most likely be in late February or March
2022. The golf course final budget will come within the $6 million that was budgeted.
*LDO for Other 5 Projects — GM Belknap informed the committee that all the
information needed was submitted to Lee County on March 3" and we are still waiting
on the LDO.
Bond projects will not take place until the spring of 2022, at the sarliest:

¢ Pool Deck/Restaurant —

s Storage Building -

» Sports Complex-Bocee, Shuffleboard,and Tennis

- Pickleball Courts — 2 additional —
# Restrooms iocated at Palo Duro and driving range



Vi.

* Architect - GM Belknap explained that Stuliz Construction is working on obtaining a
proposal from RG Architecture for the restaurant renovation that is a task based. The
previous architect's required billing was not in the best interests of the District.

* Piling Inspection for Bridge — The Board has asked management to hire a forensic
engineer to inspect the pilings below the water of the stability of the bridge. GM Belknap
has asked Stultz to procure prices for the Engineer.

* Re-format the income Statement - Treasurer Schwarz has asked management to
reformat the monthly Income Statement to be more user friendly, operationally oriented,
and track trends easier. (See attached samples of iIncome Statement) Several finance
committee members participated in the meeting with J.B and provided the suggestions.
* Golf Guys — Management recommended using the Golf Guys in Bonita Springs to
supply the Pro Shop with all clothing, clubs, balls, etc. The Pro Shop basically becomes
a consignment store. The Board agreed that this is a management operational issue to
provide customer service Committee questions and discussion included aging

inventory, frees up cash tied up in inventory, the pricing of goods, ability to control the
costs. This is a one-year contract, which is canceliable at any time. HGRD, receives
10% commission check on all goods purchased The Pro Shop orders merchandise as
usual. Golf Guys purchased the inventory on hand at time of tumover. They paid 60% of
cost for the inventory. These items may be soid in the Pro Shop, or the company may
move to another location, including their store in Bonita Springs. the Finance Committee
recommended a review of the program with the committee in 6 months.

* PEO Transition - The Controller and Assistant Controller are investigating other PEO
Companies that handle HGRD payroll, HR, etc.-Mahagement feels that we are paying
too much for services being provided and will solicit bids and presenting bid their bid
package and recommendation to the Bid Oversight Committee.

* Headwinds - Inflation and Supply shertages are significant challenges, as well as
balancing protecting the newly renovated golf course with generating daily fee play
revenue :

OPEN ITEMS
1. FY2020 Auditors Report - This report and follow up will not be done by the Finance
Advisory Committee but instead will be sent to the Audit Committes. This is considered

closed.

2. Tennls Association Fees review assignment — Treasurer Schwarz will get the
minutes from the Budget meetings to Chair Popp and the committee. Chair Popp will
meet with F&A Chair Mars about the request to review the fees that the Tennis
Association pays annually. This project is requested completion before FY23 budget
workshops. Tom Del.ache volunteered that the has the number of tennis association
teams and bookings.

3. Court Booking System — review for potential cost savings opportunity — Tom
DelLache explained the court booking system and the costs, but this open item is now
closed.

REQUEST TO ASSIST -

* Changing due dates of quarterly assessment — The Board has requested that the
Finance Advisory Committee investigate how the HGRD can change the due dates of
the quarterly assessment to the beginning of the month each quarter instead of the end
of the month. The Board would like to know the software issues and the steps and
process {o possibly change the due dates. An Ad Hoc Committee of Dennis Popp, larry
Pedersen, Betty Ward and Jeff Buxton was formed to address the issue.

* Review the Finance Advisory Committee Charter — The Finance Advisory Charter
was provided and Chair Popp has requested that the committee review the charter to



determine if items need changing or moving to other committees. (See Attached
Charter) It was requested that committee members send Chair Popp any suggestions.

VHI. OTHER BUSINESS

IX  NEXT MEETING - Monday, January 17, 2022 — 9:00 a.m. — Card Room C/Zoom
X. ADJOURNMENT - Chair Popp adjourned the meeting at 9:53 a.m.

Draft Approved:

November 23, 2021

Dennis Popp

Chair, Finance Standing Advisory Committee
November



To: Dennis Popp, Chair Finance Committee
From: Larry R. Pedersen

Date )1/03/22

RE: Tennis Association Fees

As per your request, finance sub committeemadeupofRitaLehman,MaryKoenigand
myself researched the question of the fee charged to HGRD Tennis Association.
We did the following
1. Researched/reviewed the background of the basis of the HGRD fee charged to the
Tennis Association,
a. Including Board resolutions and minutes
b. Benefits given to members of Tennis Association
¢. HGRD budgets for tennis: years 2017 — 2021
2. Reviewed with the Tennis Association Chair current membership including non
residents
3. Current fee charged Tennis Association is $10,000.
Our unanimous recommendation to the HGRD Board (assuming your approval) is
starting next budget year, the Tennis association fee be increased at the same percentage
rate as the annual HGRD homeowners fee. This percentage will become the index for
future budgets and is suggested the HGRD Board make it a resolution.



2112/22, 4:07 PM Gmall - Re: tennis referral

M Gma i' Dennis Popp <dennis.|.popp@gmall.com>
Re: tennis referral .

1 message

Karen Mars <karen.mars01@gmall.com> Sun, Jan 23, 2022 a-t 1_ 0:11 AM

To: Dennis Popp <dennis.|.popp@gmail.com>

| put the proposal and the supporting docs out to the committee a week ago. We are @ commiitee of nine this year. | have
6 who support the proposal and 3 who did not respond.

Karen

On 1/11/2022 10:40 AM, Dennis Popp wrote:
Hi Karen,
Larry Pedersen, Mary Koening and Rita Lehman gathered documents and met on this subject. I've attached their
recommendation for your review.

| don't know how you want to handie the joint referral from your end. Let me whet you think about the document and
how you want o proceed.

Dennis

hﬂpﬂﬂlmaﬂ.gmnhmnﬂmivmmmmﬂ&pammﬂ%Wﬂ874197432216935108%70“!89%1722758573_8... 1M



February 21,2022
To: HGRD Board of Supervisors
From: Finance Advisory Committee

Subject: Changing the dates assessments are due and payable

Background,

The FAC was asked to investigate the feasibility of having the payment of member assessments
due prior to the first day of each quarter, starting with September 30 which is the end of the
fiscal year. Currently the assessments are included in the member statements of October ( the
first of the fiscal year), then January, Aprii and July. They are payable by the end of the month
in which they were billed. This month-long lapse between the beginning of the fiscal year and
when assessments are due may cause some financial issues for the district. It may also be
desirable for the HGRD to be on the same billing cycle as the HOA.

Assistance and input was provided by Supervisor Schwarz, Controller Brew and Attorney Hart.
Jeff Buxton and Dennis Popp from the FAC comprised the sub-committee to work on the task.

Eiﬂﬂil]gﬁ'

In order to receive payment for assessments by October 1st, or due September 30, at the
beginning of the fiscal year, and the beginning of each quarter thereafter, the assessments
would have to be included on the member statement of September (due September 30),
December, March and June. This is possible, see attachments 1 and 2, per Controller Brew.
Budget approval, hearing dates and notices would all have to be backed up one month.
Attorney Hart could lay out the timeline for all these events to happen on a schedule consistent
with state statutes, see attachment 3..

Summary:

Changing the dates assessments are billed and payable is not a complex issue. All dates just
need to move ona month backward, see the timeline attached. Controller Brew has said this is

possible, see attachment 2.

The FAC was not asked to offer an opinion on changing the dates the assessments are due and
payable. However, he BoS should be aware that changing the dates may have an adverse
impact on some residents who have budgeted their payments to the HGRD and HOA to occur in
different months. Also, Member Statements are currently sent out on the 9th day of the month.
This allows about three weeks for members to pay. It may be better if those statements were
sent out earlier in the month, say the 2nd or 3rd. There is currently a third party sofiware issue



preventing earlier billing but Controller Brew says this may be moot in the near future, see
attachment 2.

There is also an opportunity to mail the proposed budget and the member statement to
members using in-house staff instead of Attorney Hart, see attachment 4 page2. This may

create budgetary savings.

VIR
The FAC



Gmail - Fwd: Due Date change for asmnts Page 1 of 3

Rt

M Gmail Dennis Popp <dennis.Lpopp@gmail.com>

Fwd: Due Dats change for asmnts
2 messages

J.Schwerz <}.schwarz hg@gmeil com> Mon, Nov 15, 2021 at 8:50 PM
To: Dennis Popp <dennis.|.popp@gmall.com>, Mary Koenlg <mkoenigé5@gmall.com>

Just forwarding....

Thanks,
Jayne Schwarz
j-schwarz.hg@gmail.com

— Forwarded message

From: Lyan Brew <controller@hgrdnfm.com>

Date: Mon, Nov 15, 2021 at 8:43 PM

Subject: Due Date change for asmnts

To: HGRD General Manager <hgrdgm@hgrdnfm.com>, hmyoung@charter.net <hmyoung@charter.net>,
Jayne Schwarz <j.schwaiz.hg@gmail.com>

Cc: Carol Bratten <CaroiBratten@hgrdnfm.com>

Good evening, gentiemen.

The asmnts wlll Iaechnlcally be due by the end ofthe'next month (I.e. b
"on-August 31%, due on September 30™), but the statement notice will Indicate there
lsagraoe period and no late fee or finance charge on the quarterly asmnt If payment for the
quarterly asmnt only is received no later than the 10™ of the next month. We will need to run
a report showing the residents who have not pald their asmnts by the 10™ of the next month
and charge them the late fee on the 10™. The late fee will not show up on thelr September
statement - It will show up on their October statement (due by Sep 30, late If paid after Oct
10™). Their September statement will show the asmnt not pald and we can put In the
message that If we recelve payment for thelr asmnt by the 10™, they will not be charged 2

late fee. The only probiem with that is we send the statemants out on the 9™, so a lot of
people won't even get their October statements until after the grace period is up and they

will complain about that. Unfortunately, the software program we are using (Northstar) is not
equipped to handle different due dates for different receivable types.

The other option Is to go back to the way we used to do it with sending out four quarterly
ocoupons before the new fiscal year starts and the residents will have to remember to pay
their asmnts by the due dates. This entalls a iot of printng, folding, stuffing, etc.

LAt MENT = paeE |

https://mail.zoosie.com/mail/uw/0/h/ Imi4xmuymoenq/2&th=17d2672c2£461472&ser~AlKe... 1/11/2022



N2, A1 PM Gmall - FW: assessment date changea.

M Gmail Dennis Popp <dennis.L.popp@gmall.com>
FW: assessment date changes. -

1 message

Lynn Brew <controller@hgrdnfm.com> Fri, Feb 4, 2022 at 8:11 PM

To: Dennis Papp <Dennis.L.Popp@gmail.com>

Cc: Jefiray Buxton <effrey_bundon@hotmail.com>, Jayne Schwarz <j.schwarz.hg@gmail.com>, HGRD General Manager
<hgrdgm@hgrdnfm.com>

Good evening, Dennis.

I apologize for missing your email this past Monday. Not sure what happened. Please see below for the
answers to your questions.

1. what would It take to bill the asseesments on member statements for September (due September 30), Degember,
March and June. This would be instead of October, January, April and July. | believe you seld this was done previously,
prior to changing 1o the current schadule.

The assessments have always been billed on September 301" in the software system, but when our due date was
October 1%, January 1%, Aprl 1* and July 1%, we did not send out statements. We sent out coupons for all four quarters
1 atthe baginning of each fiscal year as soon as the board approved the new budget on the first Wednesday of September.
It was quite a task, but we had everyone in the office helping. Homeowners would have to remember to send in their
payments in by the due date and no later than the end of the grace period, which was the 151 of the month. If we did not

receive thelr payment by then, & $20 late fee would be applied on the 15™ and i payment still was not received by the
end of the month interest was also applied and the statement would go out the following month showing the amount dus
including the late and interest accordingly. | have attached a copy of the coupons we used 1o use for your review.

What e gL:_rl sialiile _,.‘l-: at ; e l;i GO Bs 10 DRCK AL |\| VieRioRigi- l“l'-iJlA S [T soltwouu
billed on the August statement, which is sent out the beqinning.of Sentembe would stifi work, as we can waff untll
e board approves the buddet Gri e trst. Wednesday of September and end of the August.

The Issue with this Is that it woulkd create a bit of additional work for the accounting department to fun the AR aging in the
middle of the month for the assessments and then again at the end of the month for the house accounts. We could still
run the finance charges through the system if we did not charge finance charges until the end of the month like we did in

the past

Z.Whamuwmmedbdobgetﬂnmmalledonmeardofmemonﬂ\(aachmonﬂiyshhmau)mﬂmrﬂun
on the 9th. | think we need to know what the process i that takes 9 days to get information from the goif shop and other
accounts and combine them Into the statement.

The maln reason we wait until the 8% of the month to get the statements out is due to the 3™ party online billing vendor. It
takes up to & business days for us to recelve the ine paymaents. We
change this and should in pla : Y

Thank you for your cooperation.

Arract e T 2

hitps:/fmail. googls.com/malliu/0/ic-B866886c208view=piisearch=allSpermth

4324316099398568%7Cmeg-63A17238836628. ..
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212/22, 410 PM Gmall - FW: FW: Questions regarding the Sunshine Lew

- ~¥orinay be only one person in the world, but you may also be the world to one
person.

i,% As part of Herons Glen's commitment to the environment, please do not print this email unless neceasary. Thank
you,

"Phass noix: Florida bas a very broad pubSc roconds lase Most writien communicntions to or frem Racroiion Distris Esgplaynss awd Qfficials
regending Districs businass ars public racords available to the public and media spen roquast. Your o-mwail ommanication may be swbjoct o pablic dischrare.”

From: Thomas B. Hart <thart@knottHaw.com>

Sent: Wadnesday, January 26, 2022 3:55 PM

To: Lynn Brew <controller@hgrdnfm.com>

Ce: Dennis Popp <dennis.l.popp@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: FW: Questions regarding the Sunshine Law

Lynn and Dennis
The requirements for notice of the Final Budget Adoption Hearing are:

» A written notice must be mailed to each Herons Glen owner at the address for that Owner as shown by the Lee
County Property Appralser at least 30 days prior to the Hearing. Therefore, we mall those notices no later than the
last day of July, but usually a few days earlier, to insure that the notice was given gt jeast 30 days before the first
week of September. (August is 31 days and there is usually a day or two in September before the meeting.)

« The notice must also be published, at least twice, in a newspaper of general circulation with the last such
publication being done at least one week before the Final Budget Adoption Hearing.

« And, the Resolution by which the Board adopted the Preliminary Budget must also be published at least one time
prior to that Final Budget Adoption Hearing.

The Final Budget Adoption Hearing has always been held the first week of September. So, as a precaution, we
established from the beginning that we will publish the Resolution which sets the preliminary budget, and which calls for
that Final Adoption Hearing, two times in August. Then, we also publish the officlal written Notice two other times in the
month of August. Each publication is done one week apart. So, there are 4 notices published in August on consecutive
weeks. That schedule meets what the applicable statutes require and it gives us a litle margin for emor in case someone
complains that they did not know about the Hearing or that the last publication might have been a day or two short of one
week prior to the Hearing. This way we can always say that we gave more than the required notice.

Tom

A—vam.eﬁ'fw' 3

Thomas B. Hart
Boarg Certifiad Real Estate Attomay
Knott-Ebelini-Hart
Atoraieys AL Law Knott = Ebetinj = Hart

1825 Hendry Street Sulte 301, Fort Myers, Fiorida 33801

289-334-2722 el | 2389-334-1446 fax

ld=thread-f%3A1722515037623246404% 7Cmsg-Mh3A1723055485635... 2/8



2/12/22, 4:08 PM Gmail - FW: Questions regarding the Sunshine Law

N& Gma“ Dennis Popp <dennis.l.popp@gmall.com>

FW: Questions regarding the sﬁﬁshine Law .
1 message

Lynn Brew <controller@hgrdnfm.com>
To: Dennts Popp <Dennis.L.Popp@gmall.com>
Cc: Carol Bratten <CarolBratten@hgrdnfr.com>

Thu, Jan 20, 2022 at 5;39 PM

Good evening, Dennis.

Thank you for coming to discuss the assessment due dates this afternoon. It was a pleasure meeting
with you. I just received the information from our attomey regarding the questions you had at the
meeting this afternoon.

If you have further questions or concems, please do not hesitate to contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

Lynn E. Brew, cuae

m“ o erdorihets T 4

Herons Glen Recreation District
2250 Herons Glen Bivd., Suite 100
N. Ft. Myers, FL 33917

0} 239-731-4547

Fo239-567-2823
.*  Controller@hgrdnfm.com
www.hggce.com

You may be only one person in the world, but you may also be the world to one
person.

hitps://mall.google.com/maliu/0/7k=8666696c20&view—=ptissarch=all&permthid=thread-%3A1722515037623248404%7Cmeg-M%3A1722515037623... 1/5



2/12/22, 4:06 PM Gmall - FW: Queations reganding the Sunshine Law

ﬁ-‘&: As part of Herons Glen's commitment to the environmaent, piease do not print this emall unless necessary. Thank
you.

""Plaase mole: Yorida bas a wry braad public reconds laow Mast written commuzications # o7 from Rocrestion Disirict Emplowes and Officials
regarsiing Ditirict business are public rocoris availeble to 1he pubilic and sedia spon reqmess: Your o-seail commnnication may be subjuct o public Frcloskre,”

Phos 2

From: Thomas B. Hart <thari@knottdaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 4:57 PM

To: Lynn Brew <controller@hgrdnfm.com>

Cc: Jolene R. Tarleton <JTarleton@knott-law.com>
Subject: RE: Questions regarding the Sunshine Law

Lynn

Regarding the direct billing of residents for Rec District assessments, it is not required et all. The Rec District could put all
of its O&M Billing on the Tax Roll and have it collected annually by the Tax Collector just like we do the Bond
assessments.

Prior to creation of the Rec District the residents ware billed quarterly by the HOA and since thet is what everybody was
used to, the Rec District Board decided to continue that practice for Rec District billing of the Rec District's assessments.
Technically, the Rec District assessments are annual assessments and they could be placed on the tax roll and collected
entirely by the County Tax Coflector.

Approximately 10-15 years ago we were having some collection problems (during that real estate recession in the 2006-
20210 period) and | suggested the Board put chronically delinguent owners assessments on the tax roll ag an annual
assessment. You are familiar with that process which we have used but only sparingly over the years.

The reason my firm has bean dolng the annual billing Is, in part, because the Rec District Charter says that the District
must use the County Property Appreiser’s records as the official records for billing assessments and often the Property
Appralser records are not the same as the addresses which the Rec District uses. For example, residents will tell you
when to send bills to their Northemn addrees and when to send them to their Herons Glen address. They cannot do that
easily, however with the Property Appraiser. They can change their address with the Property Appralser, but not too often
and it is not as simple there as it is to change I with the Rec District office.

Also, when ordering the owner maliing labels from the Properly Appraiser {"PA") it Is necessary to give the PA the exact
legal descriptions of all the parcels which are within the Rec District. In the beginning that was changing from year to year
as the Developer kept adding new neighborhoods, i.e. new platted lots. So there was always a question of getting the
correct legal descriptions to the PA in order to get all obligated property owners billed. The Board needed for me to keep
track of hose legal descriptions. That was still a concern as late as last year because we had to make sure to get the new
Horton lots included when we order mailing iabeis for the Budget/Assessment notices.

Moreovaer, in those early days there was always a quantity of undeveloped land for which the Developers (first Coolidge;
then Taylor Woodrow) were responsible to pay some number of assessments. That was the case until this past year when
we were able to Include the new Horton lots. The Board always wanted my firm to be involved In billing those Developers,
because the calculation method was not well understood and | had the background on how that should be done.

The proposed Budget must be mailed to each owner at least 30 days before the mesting at which it will be considered for

final approval by the Board of Supervisors, but notices of that meeting including spacifics about the budget and
assessment must also be published according to a fairly strict schedule. Those requirements are set by various statutes

https:/mell.google.com/mallw0/7ik=86668606c208viewsptasearch=allspermithid=thread-f3A1722515037623248404% 7Cmsg-f43A1722515037623...  2/5



2!12!22,4:0§PM Cmail - FW: Questions regarding the Sunshine Law

for governmental entities. (Because the Rec District wanted to stay with that quarterly billing process we try to meet the
requirements of two different statutes, one of which helps with collection of annual assessments and the other which we
might want to use if necessary to collect a quarterly assessment. | try to keep up with those and review them each year at
budget time before creating the notice and malling calendar.

At this point, however, with the Horton plat finallzed and no more undeveloped land, we will not have to bili any
Developers In the future and we will not need to adjust the legal descriptions sent fo the Property Appraiser In the future.
The notice and timelines have not chenged in recent years and the process has now bacome more routine. So, it may be
time for the Board to consider bringing that whole malling process in-house. It would certainly be fine with me as It Is a
real burden on my staff. Getting all the notices published and getting official Notice, the budget summary, the Board letter
and somstimes other inserts copied, stuffed and matled is quite time-consuming and we often have 1o hire temporary help
for a day or two in order to meet the deadlines.

If the Board would like fo bring that process in-house, we can help you with establishing a procedural checklist.

Tom

Thomaes B. Hart
Boerd Certified Real Estate Attomay
Knott-Ebelini-Hart
Attorneys A Law Knot » Ebelin! - Hart

1625 Hendry Strest Sulte 301, Fort Myers, Florida 33901

rmy

N E
239-334-2722 fol | 238-334-1446 fax

www. knott-lew.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This e-mafl along with any attachments transmitiad with 3, Is for the sole use by the Intended reciplent(s) and may
contain Information that is privileged, confidentlal and exempt from disclosure under applicable lew. Any unauthorized review, use, retention,
disclosure, diassemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this emall Is shictly prohiblted. if this e-mail Is not addressed to you {or if you have any
reason 1o believe that It Is not intended to for you), please notify Knott Ebelinl Hart or the sender by slephone at (238)334-2722 or by retum e-mall
and promptly destroy all coples of the transmisslon.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: Pursuant to Treasury Depertmant Clrcular 230, this is to advies you unless we otherwise expressly state in writing, e-
mall communications, including all attachments, from this firm are not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of
avolding tax-related peneities. If you wish to engags this firm to provide formal written advice as to federal or state tax Issues, please contact the
sender.

™ -7

From: Lynn Brew <controller@hgrdnim.coms
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 3:48 PM

hitps://mafl.google.com/maluXlV?ik-8686806c20&view=pitsearch=all&permihid=thread-f%3A1722515037623248404%7Cmag-3A1722515037623... 3/5
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To: Thomas B. Hart <thart@knoft-law.com>
Subject: Questions regarding the Sunshine Law

Good afternoon, Tom.

The Finance Committee is researching changing the due date on the quarterly assessments and was
wondering a how It would relate to required due dates and time frames as far as the Florida Statutes.
Please advise on the following:

1. Why does your office have to send the proposed budget out to the residents In July instead of us
sending it out ourselves?

2. How many days between when the board approves the propesed budget and the final hearing to
approve the budget?

3. Are there any other restrictions regarding dates and assessments/budget notifications/blllings?

Thank you for your cooperation.
If you have further questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at your convenience,

Sincerely,

Lynn E. Brew, CHAE

Controller

Herons Glen Recreation District
2250 Herons Glen Blvd., Suite 100
N. Ft. Myers, FL 33917

€ 239-731-4547 PAé.E:. L‘/

¥==339.567-2823
~®. Controller@hgrdnfm.com

www.hgacc.com

htips:/imall.google.com/mallu/o/7Ik=86668960208view=ptSsearch=ali& permihki=thread-1%3A1722515037623246404%7Cmeg-T%3A1722515037623...  4/5



2112122, 4:08 PM Gmail - FW: GQuestions ragarding the Sunshine Law
You may be only one person in the world, but you may also be the world to one
person.

S-%F As part of Herons Glen's commitment to the environment, pisase do not print this emall unless necessary. Thank
you,

"Please neie: Florida bas a very broad pablic reconds ks, Mast wriiten commanications to or from Rocrowiion Dictrict Emsployess and Officials
raganding District business are pocblic reconds avilable 1o the public and wodia spon regmest; Your e-mail communication may be swiyject to pablic discloswre.”

prot 2

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/0/?i=8666696c204view=ptissarch=all&permthid=thread-f% 3A1722615037623246404 % TCmseg-T%3A1722515037623... 5/5



HGRD Budget and Resident invoicing timeline

Current Process
May ._.5_ E__ >._ﬂ Sep oct Nov
| | | | | | |
_w 7 T | 7 N B I B —t— _ “ i — | |n
Budget Notice :.:uﬂg u_._u_m_“..”_nn. _mﬂ _mu.m&_ﬁ"_nn. m_._ a nese n
Worksheets Budget presented newspaper of general clrculation the last ssmen
o_._ﬂs Mgrs. to wom & FRC such publication belng done at least one week 1:%.@.__.“&_:@ added to
(early May) (3™ week 94.::. before the Final Budget Adoption Hearing. (1% Wed ommmﬁm Member
Mars. met with Resolution by which the Board adopted the Pl statements
nﬂ.m. a ™ BoS budget Preliminary Budget must also be published at {malled on 9% of Assessment
:«_ﬁ. May) workshops | least one time prior to that Final Budget Month -~ Oct, payments due
% Lynn puts (Week of Jun 20t} Adoption Hearing. BoS approval lan, Apr, Jul} (due by 30 )
_En_nmn together Budget summary sent by Attorney to
(late May) residents, who must have summary X
days prior to adoption by BaS
{no later than the end of Jul; must be at
least 30 days prior to the Public hearing)
Proposed Process
>_2_ May Jun Jul Aug Sep oct
! | | | | _ | |
i _ , ! _ T I _ + —1— e “ — _ h _ 1 i 4_
| Notice must be published, at least twice, ina _
Budget B | drted newspaper of general circulation with the last _ ﬁmwﬂmuﬂ _
Worksheets | :m.nﬂm.mum nte such publication belng done at least one week  Public hearing Member
out to Mgrs. | ek of Zn before the Final Budget Adoption Hearing. on budget statements
(early Apr) _ ( of May) Resolution by %_,_n_. the Board mnowi _.h.m (1% Wed of Aug) {mailed on 2
Mgrs. meet with Preliminary Budget must also be published at
rﬁu &8 | ﬂ.%.._wu..___._%%un least one zr_..nn _i_o_. to n_..ﬂﬂ Final Budget mmwwn _wﬂ._w\_u\_._““_ uw“wzmww_ﬁﬂﬂn
id A o) Hea ity ‘
{mid Apr) Lynn puts {Week of May 20t) ption Hearing. BoS approval Jun) (due by 30% )
budget together Budget summary sent by Attorney to
{late Apr) residents, who must have summary X

days prior to adoption by BoS
{no later than the end of Jun; must be at
least 30 days prior to the Public hearing)



Board of Supervisors
Herons Glen Recreatlon District
North Fort Myers, Florida . \\

Woe have audited the financial statements of Herons Glen Recreation District (the Distri aS\thnd for
the year ended September 30, 2021, and have issued our report there g%ted Febru \25 2022, We
have previously communicated to you information about our respo ltlés under audifing’ standards
generally accepted in the United States of America and Govern iting ards, as well as
certain information related to the planned scope and timing of o tht,m our/,eng %gfnent agreement
dated DATE. Professional standards also require that we oomfﬁmlohje to information
related to our audit. NN (/" b / = '1{

Significant audit findings P4 /)\ ¢ \‘.‘ f« \\
N - Ny AN
Qualitative aspects of accounting practices y, ;. Q 4 ( P /6 \
Accounting policles L AN 4 pr
Management Is responsible for the selectio zﬁnd ubé ofa acoo %ﬁlcles The significant
accounting policles used by the District arg( cpbed ln(Npﬁ % the gnagkal tements.

No new accounting policles were gd Ihérand th appllcation,qf‘eﬁg}ihg policles was not changed
during 2021. Q&

We noted no transactions ent %,d Jn rlct ﬂ the year for which there is a lack of
authoritative guldance or en us. AII tran‘s@tlons have been recognized in the financial
statements in the proper@pg

/r-.

Accounting estrmagﬁg ard " PR \\

Accounting e ﬁJa a an mtgg‘ral art of tfie’ ﬂna}}clal statements prepared by management and are
based on mar ts knowlvédgé and-experignce about past and current events and assumptions
about future gue Gertain. 4ccoyrting” estimates are particularly sensitive because of their
significance to the ﬁna sial temen d-Hecause of the possibllity that future events affecting them
may differ slgnlﬂcant v T pe d. There were no accounting estimates affecting the financial
statements whlch%rg partlcul ensﬂlve or required substantial judgments by management.

Inancial sta 1e a‘scl ra‘&
Certain nciél staternant |sclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to
fnanclél\ tement users. THére were no particularly sensitive financial statement disciosures.
7 \ AR
Tﬁé\ﬁn@cial statement disclosures are neutral, conslistent, and clear.

.\/



Board of Supervisors
Herons Glen Recreation District
Page 2

Significant unusual transactions
Woa identified no significant unusual transactions.

Difficuities encountered In performing the audit

We encountered no significant difficultles in deallng with management in performing and compie\@\g our
audit. :

Uncorrected misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatemen tified d ring \ﬁaéudlt other
than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the’a‘pprt%rlate wgt;qf management.

/r’\\:,

Management has corrected all such misstatements. <.- ¢ <

Corrected misstatements > _‘ A AN

None of the misstatements detected as a result of a d‘g%oce anagement
were material, elther Indlvidually or in the aggragate anclal bnts ta as p whole.
Disagreements with management ‘_., \\’/

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement ) th mgna'garngﬁt Js_-}’ﬂna aégéiuntlng. reporting, or
auditing matter, whether or not resolved A r satisfacti at could b nificant to the financial
statements or the auditors’ report. No suc reeme e du oURY udlt

p weh die agfe me fﬁ% E'P'Q/"

Management representations 4"\‘\ ¢ X
We have requested certaln re ré‘sbn{@t\ons frqm qnarﬁgemenﬁ@at are Included in the management
representation letter dated Feb ﬁa}xz 202/2r \ Y

Management consulta §\ lih othenlﬁgep,andegt\gcbbu tants

In some cases, ma en ma dOGJﬂa to consulfwith other accountants about auditing and
accounting matter;r’ ar “to a;éﬁ\g opinlon” on certain situations. If a consultation
entity’s financlal statements or a determination of

involves appllcajjén n’g nclpJﬁ to

the type of audl{ors“cf%lo thhf\még be ressed on those statements, our professional standards
require the consulting a to ¢h .wth- s to determine that the consultant has all the relevant
facts. To our owledgq{ thene ren 'la@h,gibnsultatlons with other accountants.

Significant Iss (ﬂ_tsfussed u(lfh)mdnagament prior to engagement

We generally a varlaty\bfwfriatters including the application of accounting principles and
audlting stan man auﬁant each year prior to engagement as the entity’s auditors. However,
these dlspuSSI bccur d .thé normal course of our professional relationship and our responses
were nqta,coqdltlon to our gr; agement.

Oth’e’r ﬁdk findings or Issues

A \fblléwlng describes findings or issues arising from the audit that are, in our professlonal judgment,
Qiﬁ?ilﬂcant and relevant to your oversight of the financial reporting process:

-

» In performing financial condition assessment procedures for the District In accordance with
Sectlon 10.554(1)(i)8.c and 10.556(7), Rules of the Auditor General, we noted several indicators
that were unfavorable. Most of these indicators relate to the net operating loss of the District and
the negative unrestricted net position balance. While this is not necessarily an indicator of
deterlorating financial condition, it is of concern. We recommend the District monitor this
sltuation and take corrective action if it is anticipated that unrestricted cash balances and
operating revenues will not cover operating expenditures.



Board of Supervisors
Herons Glen Recreation District
Page 3

Wae have provided a separate letter to you dated February 2, 2022, communicating intemnal control
related matters identified during the audit.

Other information In documents containing audited financlal statements

dF=g .\I
N
With respect to the rsquirad supplementary information (RSI) aocompanying the financial stq&:g}&;s,
we made certain inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the RSI, inclu

the RSI has been measured and presented in accordance with prescribed guldell etfiér the
methods of measurement and preparation have been changed from pr period i?e reasons
for any such changes, and whether there were any significant assuma%s

the measurement or presentatlon of the RSI. We compared the R

t intel underlying
isten %gt h management’s

responses fo the foregoing inquiries, the basic financial staten , and gtﬁé nowledge obtalned
during the audit of the basic financial statements. Becausetfﬁes‘a mited ! Hras dgg\ot provide
sufficlent evidence, we did not express an opinion or prov /dgaﬁg gssuranéb RSI(

With respect to the budgetary comparison Informatlo;v \@uwlem@tg Tnfonn Ion mpanying

the financial statements, on which we were eng ‘statements as
a whole, we made certain inquiries of manage P evalugl e form nt, and methods of
preparing the Information to determine thgt the, in ormaﬂbp ? plie gccountlng principles
generally accepted In the United States ot nca the method has not changed from

the prior period or the reasons for such , and the Infc-\'mat propnate and complete in
relation to our audit of the ﬁnancla m nts We' compared conciled the supplementary

information to the underlying a%n cords u‘s d to pre nancial statements or to the
financial statements themselves Nl\sv Issue bort them *déted February 2, 2022.

-\‘--.,.
Our auditors’ opinion, the ﬂdﬁgﬁ‘ﬁhanclﬁf Sih\témen éw d the notes to financlal statements should
only be used in their entl |usion of the gudlte inaliclaf statements in a document you prepare,
such as an annual regqrt Qou d be ﬂﬁn n1y wltp,our ptior approval and review of the document.

9\\ :-"7" ﬁ’%

This communfca‘ti@n is |nt6Qde¢ oI/Iy Jot thg jnformation and use of the board of supervisors and
management gf Herons GTan R reatLo\h\DfStﬂct and Is not intended to be, and should not be, used by
anyone other than these spe ed partles., -

.', \C

- b\ N4

. \\

CIIftonﬁfsonAllon LL\F !

Fort/h Myér;syFlorlda
Febtuany 2, 2022
1\‘-‘_/; )

\f)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT _ {L

Board of Supervisors . Oé\/

Herons Gien Recreation District P
North Fort Myers, Florida Vs

G S
Report on the Financial Statements AN
We have audited the accompanying financial stateme, rons 5‘ creatign.[yistrict (the
District), as of and for the year ended September 3 1, and @ nojaByS:

statements, which collectively comprise the District’ yc’ﬂnanclal ents gs {jsted;
contents. /// )1

. =4
Management’s Responsibility for the F!na mu‘) -
Management is responsible for the prep !pnd fa%p taho dﬁ‘ ﬁnancial statements in

In the table of

accordance with accounting principles geri of America,; this Includes
the design, Implementation, and maigi&hajce of | al controlyr8i@vant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financlal statemeg . thét, fromynateriat{mifststement, whether due to fraud or
oo, 3 A

Auditors’ Responsib!ﬂtyf ?

Our responsibility is to YNSH n the‘e ancial statements based on our audit. We

conducted our audit,i anoe itin ﬁ%% ndards generally accepted in the United States of
ina

America and the gfandalds appl dits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Wiroffer G the hited States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the a -"- ‘about whether the financlal statements are free from
material misstgiement.

An audit involves gﬁ’ obtaln audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the -financial sta res selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assassment isstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In mak ents the auditor considers intemal control reievant to the District’s

preparatj a ll' pre gn of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appro the circums s, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness

“Risirict's Internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinlon. An audit also includes
)9 the appropriateness of accounting policles used and the reasonableness of significant
ACK ng estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
Rgncial statements.

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audlt opinion.

(1)



Board of Supervisors
Herons Glen Recreation District

Opinion

In our opinion, the financlal statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the District as of September 30, 2021, and the respective changes in lts fin |
position and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles genera
accepted In the United States of America.

NN/

Other Matters : -
Required Supplemnentary information , Q
Accounting princlples generally accepted in the United Stajgg req that the
management's discussion on pages 4 through 10 be presents "‘ :
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basipsRqes
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considerg it [
reporting for placing the basic financlal statements in an

context. We have applied certain limited procedure
o{%ﬂ,

basic financlal
required by the

B! al pa financlal
Atigh3l, econoleobhistorical
pleme rmation In

g Sta erica, which
and comparing
_' e basic flnancial

accordance with auditing standards generally a

consisted of inquiries of management about the dDap

the Information for consistency with manage “Fospopfts W

staternents, and other knowledge we obtaingd during our ayS{sOThe rﬁ* | statements. We do
not express an opinion or provide any a n theyInfoRgiati the limited procedures do
not provide us with sufficient evidence o e an gpigian g p %ny surance.

Other Information ’Q ¥
Our audit was conducted fogdhe -rpose':@ming lofis on the financial statements that
; teme e budgetary comparison information on

collectively comprise the Digtni ic findMig
page 28 Is presented for ptigosés of additipnaffanal
statements. >

Mt \ Vd
The budgetary g Inforfation ié the ZS sibllity of management and was derived from and

not a required part of the basic financial

relates dlmslégs nderlying ﬁcmuntl ang other records used to prepare the basic financial
statemnents. information has been gubj to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financlal gtatements and cériain gigitiopal procedures, Including comparing and reconclling such
information directly to_the underlying abggwfting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements or to the -basic fi gtatements themselves, and other additional procedures In
accordance with auditing stan erally accepted In the United States of America. In our opinion,
the budgetary Comparison In,[& Is fairly stated, in all material respects, In relation to the basic
)

financial statemenis as a

@)



Board of Supervisors
Herons Glen Recreation District

Other Reporting Required by Government Audliting Standards

in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also Issued our report dated
February 2, 2022, on our consideration of the District's internal control over financlal reporting a%
our tests of Its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreemen

and other matters. The purpose of that report Is solely to describe the scope of our testing af Yterpal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not tq.prok
opinion on the effectiveness of the District's Intarnal control over financial reporting or pm
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with go ment Autl

in considering the District's internal control over financial reporting an lance

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP < ¢
<O
Fort Myers, Florida # < P,

February 2, 2022 Q -

@



HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Herons Glen Recreation District's (the District) Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) Is
designed to offer readers of the District's financial statements a narratlve overview and analysis of the
financlal activities of the District for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2021, with selg;‘%‘5
comparative information for the years ending September 30, 2021 and 2020. All references to years
this discussion relate to the fiscal year ending September 30. Q/

financlal statements, notes to the financlai statements, and require mental In in this
report. This information taken collectively is designed to provide rea h an ing of the
District’s finances. All Information Is belleved to be current and eve

DISTRICT'S ACTIVITIES AND HIGHLIGHTS

The District is an independent special district establishe;
Number 98-08 and provisions of Chapter 418, Florida Steky
hole golf course and related practice facillties, a cl -71, gligg

_ nt, pro sl tn center, and
other recreation faclllities located In North Fort Wfida. The District i by an elected,
five-member Board of Supervisors which establ op@m capite rred maintenance

s 10 this s

The information presented in this MD&A should be considered in conjunction with m@%p‘a’nylng

\rdinence

tes an 18-

A pursJam rn e C
(1] Theglstn‘c:t

budgets each year for the estimated expeyfse adopted annually In

September for the following flscal year. T{fe _ strict as ch hp :;;. ner for their portion of the
v 7 %ﬁ or 0 onding September 30, 2020
o

required expenses based on a calculate

and 2021, the base assessment our apay/isdioy % of land previously owned by
Taylor Morison. The land represe& the 1800 The b dgeted fees are as follows:
R ety
R‘ r 2021 2020
Operating Assessment ’ : : J $ 2186902 $ 2,032,006
Capital Reserve \ : 348,235 426,620
Deferred Meintenan 344,380 338,240

finances, ina enner sl ||e rbusiness

BASIC FINAN ‘t{fgﬂrm q E
The basic ﬂna re provlde readers with an overview of the District's

The statement of Eaity rmahon on all of the District's assets and deferred outflows,
liabilities and - e difference between them reported as net position. Over time,
increases or ecl |t|on should serve as a useful indlcator of whether the District's
position Is lrnp Blerigrating.

The staremenf of revenues expenses, and changes in net position presents information showing how
ther[‘.listﬁcl s net position changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are
reporied as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of
related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some ltems that will
result in cash flows in other fiscal periods {e.g., uneamed revenue).

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided In
the basic financlal statements.

(4)



HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS AND SUMMARY

As noted previously, the change in net position over time should serve as a useful indicator of t
District’s financial position. For the fiscal year ended. September 30, 2021, the assets and d
outflows of the District exceeded its liabilities and deferred inflows by $35,811,242 as compared
$35,682,152 at the close of fiscal year ended September 30, 2020.

For fiscal year September 30, 2021 net position consists of $2,171,371 net investment Igf Tt
$20,154,357 restricted for debt service, $4,511,059 restricted f6r efipital impRg
maintenance, and ($25,545) (net deficlt) of unrestricted net position
%&d
(3

The District's total debt decreased by $1,052,722 for the ieg
Increased by $13,445,382 during the year ended Saptember U

Herons Glen Recreation I:nstn:t s Net P@ Q
The schedule presented below shows the Dlstl'ljﬂ ) cumparatlv sed of the District's

net position for the years ended September 30: < )L
o~ r \
N 1

2020

Current Assets & 0 . ¥ TNio080 § eroses
Noncuirent Assels - <} _ '%%657.592 46,814,585
\ 7 N

Capital Assets, Net & ; 2,316 20,663 288
Total Assets “\\ N\ 67018088 68,257,756
Deferred Outflows on Refu NN Y 844,089 901,948
Current Llabillties X, \ l\ 3,157,320 2,607,106
Noncurrent Liabilt e 20,704 495 30,870,446
Total Liabl ‘ L \ 32,961,815 33 477,552

Nt Positony; £ % G ,)
Net Invesfieigin Capl 2,171,371 2,285,963

Restricted for Debt 29,154,357 30,026,514
Rastricted for Ca ‘| P mentsﬁs‘iw(nt 4,511,059 3,668,310
Unrestricted (25 545) (298,655)

Total Net 5 35811242 3 35882152
Assets
Curren Increasad MZ&Q 197 or 33% from 2020 to 2021 pnmarlly due to a 60% increase In
cas :ash equivalents derived from a combination of the 7.6% increase in operating assessments,

a regse In accounts recelvables and not having to expend the funds to pay the FY22 annual
Ansuy premium until October when the invoice was received. There was also a 62% decrease In
b%paid expenses year-over-year due to the timing of the FY22 annual insurance premium payment.

Restricied cash and cash-equivalents decreased $4,272,935 or 25%. for the most part due to the
utilization of 2020 Series Bonds Funds for caplital bond projects during the year. We collected $683,600
throughout the year for capital-reserve assessments and new owner capltal fees, $345,100 for deferred
malntenance assessments and $13,028 In interest earned from investments. Special assessments
recelvable decreased by $875,000 from 2020 as expected as the 2020 Serles Bonds are paid down
each year.

(5)



HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Net capital assets Increased $4,529,028 or 25% due to the amount Invested In new capital assets,
including work in progress on bond projects exceeding the amount of depreciation. The Distry
currently has $6,029,845 investad In a variety of bond projects that are expected to be completed‘ r
the next few years, with the golf course renovation being the largest of these projects at $5,627,

spent as of yearend.
R\

Total assets decreased $338,768 or .5%, attributed to utilizing $5,115,6686 of the 2020 ghe:
Funds for capltal bond projects throughout the year together with a % 9,028 Inc base

Assets, Net, combined with a decrease In Special Assessments Re

as it paild down
each year. &

Defer of

Deferred outflows of resources include the unamortized
unamortized prepaid bond insurance from previous bol
as a deferred outflow of resources to be recognized

over the term of the debt. Y 7\ ‘i‘- /

Liablities | Q \

Current liabllities Increased overall by $5‘5 21 or 2L%. unt paya utstanding at year-end
increased $392,324 or 249% due 1o hig llar ; oula;andmg or capital bond projects.
Uneamed revenue decreased by $64,654:0r 6%. ed Interest increased by 281,732 or 318%
Including a full five months of |nte;rést on Special:Ass mentsBands. : a8 opposed to only a little over a
month the previous year, as the new bonds were |ssyed in August. 2020. Uneamed revenue decreased
by $64,654 or.6%. primarily u pless members jolning ffie YpIf course. Accrued expenses decreased
by $82,417 or 27%. Sin if course I’renovaﬂon wés ng, there was no outstanding lake bank
work being done that wa § vomed a :hal time asft was In FY20. With sales belng down in both

the pro shop and t rant, sqles tax collested to paid to the Department of Revenue were

down 21% relativ decregs® in sales. Adbhed vacation was also down 18% from the previous
year with emp. &9 gﬁl mogg et Bir vanhi than the previous year.

Noncurrent Ila?ljltl decreate ,075€54%0 primarlly due to the annual repayment of the bonds
as well as a decrease nf $7. 591 or apital lease obligations. The special assessment bonds

payable decreasas iannualiy 28 pwp yayments are made.
Total llabilities. decreased $525, 2%.

v ""
4‘,{— 3
= H

sdotal assets pfiS deferred outflow of resources exceeded total liabllities by $35,811,242 at
SMer.30, 2021. Net investment In capital assets decreased by $114,612 or 5% primarily due to
kecaon exceeding the new capital assets purchased with non-debt funding. Unrestricted net
itidh Increased by $273,110 or 81%, while restricted for debt service and capital Improvements and

intenance decreased by $29,408 or 0%. The major component of net position Is restricted for debt
service for the 2020 Speclal Assessment Bonds.

()



HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Herons Glen Recreation District’'s Changes In Net Position

The District's 2021 operating loss decreased $368,284 from 2020. The following !s a summql‘f
revenues, expenses, and changes in net position at September 30:
2021 2025N

Revenues: "'\

Operating Revenues, Nat: '
Operating Assessments 18916 5,264
Members Feses 6,205 1,419,750

Other User Fees = 175, 70‘)? 346:369

Pro Shop Operations Q% 73838 77,814

Restaurant Operations 526.34 678
Rental and Other 207,
Total Operating Revenues F4 '4,-}15&.1055
Nonoperating Revenuss: 0
Investment Eamings ' '-) \\'/ .@ % 13@\ 54,566
Special Assessments interest (= \,% 075028 800,324
Caplital Reserve Assessments and New ital Fe a5 Q) 656,370
Capltal Reserve Assessment - Fitness l;pr - 170,499
Deferred Maintenance Assessments Y 339,240
Miscslianeous Other Nonaperatin V4 )‘\ 102,633
Total Nonoperating Revenu 2212622
Total Revenues '\ \\ \‘ 7,186,766
Expenses:
Operating Expenses: &? @ O
Salaries and Wag \ & 2,089,055 2,444,711
Cost of Sales ¢ 319,002 466,134
Operating S 376,849 650,248
Depreclat 914,088 932,600
Genergléind Ia ‘ } 200,043 314,283
Utilitles ) 6 279,663 298,402
Repair ghd Mali 309,811 343,022
Professional Feas 124,553 147,770
Ingurancs | 163,910 164,922
Other Conlfac'tua! Servlce 182,713 195,377
Rental anid:Leases 64,317 68,757
Offlce Expeanse and Ilaneous Expenses 47 550 45,580
Tgtal Opsrating 5,180,434 8,072,806
l@- agating Expensess =%
xl{kgrest Expense and Fiscal Costs 809,204 859,153
gond Issuance Costs - 683,463
Net Gain (Loss) on Disposaf of Capital Assels 426,312 (3.311)
Total Nonoperating Expenses 1,2355616 1,539,305
Total Expenses 6,415,850 7,612,111
Capital Contributions - 11,083,137
Increase In Net Posltion 128,090 11.557.792
Beginning Net Position 35,682,152 24,124,360

Ending Net Positlon § 35811242 3 35682152
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HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Total revenues decreased from 2020 results by $641,726. The 9% net decrease is attributed primarjly
to a 11% decrease in operating revenues, as well as a 25% decrease In restaurant operations .21

decrease In rentals and a 23% decrease In user fees. This was offset by a 7% increase in o ara'tlnm
assessments. The total number of golf memberships decreased from 599 at the end of FY204
decrease of 16% due to the golf course renovation starting in April. The change In gaf Wo®
decreased overall by $11,428,702 or 99%. This decrease was directly related to capital gagiNgutions of
$11,983,137 from the 2020 Series Bonds Issuance in FY20. The Di%&emﬁng pgan cont

n

reflect the economic conditions as well as the need to invest In th ancg_of Wasto munity.
Each Investment in caplital assets is reviewed in terms of need ty be expendrture Is
approved. Management continues to review opportunities for non Semen for the District.

, _ X
Total expenses decreased from 2020 resuits by $1,196,1 % 8% n¢d %e I8 harlsed ofa
varlety of things, as every expense line-ltem decreasad 020 resplig g alor factors
were Salaries and Wages with a decrease of $345,6 ting SQppligs of $27 3949 Cost of Sales

of $147,132 and the 2020 Series Bond Issuance w gpes 4@ 7 20. \
B o C

P
CAPITAL ASSETS 4 A \’;’.}’
The District's net Investment in capital a W : _,J\ ts to $25,092,316 (net
of depreciation). Capital assets, su Bated practice facilities, a
clubhouse restaurant, pro shop, a cl ties, YliAd b the District for the provision

and malntenancs of racreational faéllitid o resm%B @

HERON REC IST ‘&PITAL ASSETS
FABROWAY,

2021 2020
GJ; /{ § 13465491 § 13,572,264

Land and Site Impr{wamenls

Work In Progress « Ve 6,020,845 379,241
Equipment or{ Capiigiffease % < J 616,003 715,109
Original Purchase \)\ ( ; 2,549,232 2,549,232
Equipment ¢ 4 & 2,846,662 2,887,589
Common Lot Irrig \)\ 2,382,328 2,382,047
Property and Imprys ' 9,609,479 9,897 987
Total Pro Equi 37,489,040 32,383,459
Les: Accy eprecigtion (12,408,724) __ (11,820,181)
Total, precigdn $ 25002316 _§ 20563268

y ¥ Z3 ==, =Sl

apal nfc?rmatlon on ﬁie District's capital assets can be found in Note 4, of the notes to the

@



HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

In 2021, the District completed work on several projects in addition to purchasing equipment and
putting the final touches on the new fitness center building totaling $81,757 spent during the ﬁscal ye
as follows: 5

Y
Peerless 7000 Reel Grinder and all Attachments on Capital Lease s
Filness Equipment on Capltal Leass ¢
Dell PowerEdge T440 Tower Server p :
Fltness Center Bldg and Infrastructure . [ Y M35
HVAC HOA Office ¢ S’ 10,580
Total < ,)2 ( =3 81,757
Work in process (WIP) — a number of capital projects were ¢ 5- fro n nes started
during 2021. The total amount spent on the following ppfecte.gdéring 224 most of
which was funded from the 2020 Series Bonds:: ( 0 Q
Northstar Technologies New Website Design Project ?2_ \{/’ ﬁ \ 8,050
DR Horton 15 Unpletted Lots Project Y it / 31 2,192
Restaurant Project e 939
Storage Building Construction Project 12,945
Golf Course Renovation Project 0 5,520,335
Dumpster Enclosure 6,437
Driving Range Restroom \ = 13,195
Clubhouse Improvements A % Q - 82,337
77,487

CLIS Irrigation Project \ \
Bocce Courts ) 18,600
Pool Deck O 15,865
Pickleball Courts \ 18.365
Total K\ $ 5774837
( G )‘ 4
SPECIAL ASG&MT RO { 0

The District lgdies s WG collected by the Lee County Tax Collector for the
I

payment of the cu ngpal and portion of the Serles 2020 Bonds. These payments are
then remitted by th olla District’s trustee who, In turn, pays the bondholder. These
payments are a ber of each year. As of September 30, 2021, the District had
speclal asse@ nds rtized premium outstanding totallng $30.5 million.

(@)



HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND FUTURE IMPACTS

The economy in Southwest Fiorida has been and continues to be suffering from the pandemf,
contributing to the significant decrease In restaurant and pro shop sales at Herons Glen througho

year. We saw a 25% decrease in food and beverage revenues over 2020. Due fo the golicou
renovation to begin in April, several of our golf members decided not to join for the yea

membershlp numbers dropped from 599 at the end of 2020 to 504. This caused a W@ 86 In
membership revenue of $233,545 or 16%. The Board decided not to allow outside #iay to the
pandemic, causing the District a decrease of $171,302 or 48% In Oth seft Fees ovey ). We look
forward to the opening of the newly renovated golf course In FY, toh ou mbership

return. -

i e L} )
Despite the state of the economy, the housing market continugs toye ‘m _l;ﬂhe cofRgnunity, with
a total of 120 homes sold during the year In Herons Glen/Anyostafe J re d nificantly
with interest rates still lagging since the beginning of i& e lc. |fterdgtetm fiscal year
Ll

was down $41,527 or 76% from 2020. We continue ance funds In

the Florida PRIME SBA Fund to take advantage
evident and continues to be a driving force in fl

EEE Herons Glen is

%se moving into the

area. ( “
VA

With the new owner capltal fee In its WJSW Hfooted $334,800 from 108 owners
new to Herons Glen, a $108,050 d ver 2 ith an Insgeige A7 $50 each over the previous
year. The new owner capltal fee q@ our lorg-termy. capltai€aseegs for future needs.
The Digtrict’s delinquent a ance ponjing es to ¢ e\\'e}ach year and was less than $2,500
ending the fiscal year. Tr%: currergly cliarges #ve al maintenance assessment on the tax
roll for any owner who is'g} leligt elinqlﬁﬁl(g: eir quarterly maintenance assessments at
the time the tax roll i @@d Ma&y t angfoutsidé’counsel believe the District has an adequate
allocation for bad @ (‘ A &
We carefully Disri Qor n@mpared with budget and make changes to alleviate
potential problg\s fo :

CONTACTING TH

The financtal
demonstrate {fie Wi
report or requ ditiong

Glen BI%‘%.JH.‘ yers, F
O‘%
s

esigriedQoshrovide a general overview of the District’s finances and to
atagouftabliity for the money It receives. If you have questions about this

aeial Information, please contact the District Controller at 2250 Herons
ida 33917.
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HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OR RESOURCES

CURRENT ASSETS “
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,018338%
Accounts Receivable, Net 6
Inventories
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Restricted Assets: Q.,~ )

Cash and Cash Equivalents A 4,511,060
Cash Equivalents with Fiscal Agent O % 8,277,613
Special Assessments Recelvable Q % 28)620,000
Total Restricted Assets N, 41,408,673
Capital Assets, Net O { | 25,002,316
Unamortized Prepaid Bond Insurance Costs, Net ' \ 248,918
Total Noncurrent Assets <Z¥~ : % 66,749,808
Total Assets ( 7 OQ & 67,918,988

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOUR! EQA\\/ ;

Dafarred Outflows on Refunding Bol \ ] 844,069
Total Deferred Qutflows \ ﬁ‘l\ | 844,069
LIABILIT! @NET E f \
o % 2 E €

CURRENT LIABILITIES <\% A \ ¢ \

Accounts Payable _ € ot Ca ‘/ 549,750
Accrued Expenseg? \ ( a }' \ 218,457
Uneerned Reveplag ﬁ 0 : 1,008,945
Accrued Interst,, o \ 370,250
Obligations :Jxe g ap@. 'urrem%ﬁ11 113,918
Special Asseésment Bogds Pgyable, C yértion 895,000

Total Current bﬂbl_ N’S ’ 3,157,320

LS TR ¢

NONCURRENT LIAR) S %

Obligations Cépital Lofige, Net of Current Portlon 150,826
Special Assesimetit Bon ‘;l g) , Including Unamortized Premium 29,643,569
64 Nonclirent Liabfitigk 29,794 495

WL
@A Liablllties 32,851,815

%a ITION
at Investment in Capital Assets 2,171,371
siricted for Debt Service 29,154,367
Resfricted for Capital improvemenis and Maintenance 4,511,059
Unrestricted 25545
Total Net Position § 35811242

See accompanying Notes lo Financial Statements.,
(1




HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSTION
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

OPERATING REVENUES
Operating Assessments $ 2,186,916
Members Fees 1.186.%05‘
Other User Fees 175,067 AN
Pro Shop Operations
Restaurant Operations
Rental and Other

Total Operating Revenues & P

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and Wages Qﬂw 2,089,065
Cost of Sales 319,002
Operating Supplies _ 376,849
14,068

200,043

279,563

\ 309,811
124,553

A\. 163,910
182,713

84,317

: 47 550
Qg- \ 5,180,434

Depreciation

General and Administration Q
Utilities _ %
Repalr and Maintenance

Professional Fees '
Insurance ' ( ‘
Other Coniractual Services /

Rental and Leases ’A \\/ \
Office Expense and Other Miscelia n\ nses Q

Total Operating Expenses f\ \
OPERATING LOSS VRY;
S

SRS
NONOPERATING REVEWE»?\ /%X
Investment Eamings <z J 13,029

Interest Expense | Cos « (809,204)
rest 075,025

Special Asses: 1 @

Capital Resec%l onts akg enCapiial Feas 683,600

Deferred Maintsn@nce Agggesgnegts 345,100

Net Gain ( on Dispsel of Capital ? (426,312)

Miscellaneous Oth i n%r? 77,330
q

Total Neno evenu 7 859 468
CHANGE IN 10 \\ 4 129,080
P asit {.@r 35,682,152

$ 35811.242

See accompanying Notes io Financial Statements.
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HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Recelved from Operating Assessments
Cash Recsived from Members
Cash Recsived from Other Users
Cash Received from Pro Shop and Restaurant Operations
Cash Received from Rents and Contracted Services
Miscellaneous and Other Cash Receipts
Cash Payments o Suppliers y
Cash Payments to Employses for Payroll &
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities # l
T
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES Q
Collection of Deferred Malntenance Assessments O

i

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANC Q

ACTIVITIES K\

Acquisition of Capital Assets s \"b,./

Proceeds from the Sale of Capltal Assets — < b

Collection of Special Assessment Princlpal an res &=

Collsction of Capltal Reserve Assessments h Y

Callection of New Owner Caplital Fees o A

Interest Paid on Special Assessment QA V4

Principal Paid on Special Asses Bol %

intersst Paid on Obligations Unger CaBil Loasa . &

Principal Paid on Ohligation ital Lapsq, % - \

Net Cash Used by C I -

= A

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING AC #\
Investment Eal ! 4 _ '
Net Ca déd by _Dpéralling Activities:

NET DECREASE IN cAs@ CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and Cash Eq\!@ - Begin@}‘r‘ear
Q 4

2
CASH AND CQ-I}Q" wﬁs}zﬂn OF YEAR
I’ !
)

-

Ses accompeanying Notes fo Financial Statements.
(13)
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“\?O

$ 2177483
1,133,141
175,

083,425
363,443

\§44,597

(5,575,563)
10

1,850,025
348,560
334,800

(619,627)
(875,000)
(14,616)
(59,998

(4,610,507)

13,028

13,029

(3,889,438)

17.696.437

§ 13.806.999



HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

RECONCILIATION OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash Included in Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash Included in Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash Equivalents with Fiscal Agent

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents f 4
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH ACTMVITY 2&
Purchase of Capital Assets Through Capital Leases Ly
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH O
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

7)
Qperating Loss ( O
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Net t.:els:,5 \/ / Q

Provided by Operating Activities: :

Depreclation - , :

Miscellaneous Other Nonoperating Income i \

Changes In Assets and Liablliies: : ¥
Decrease in Accounts Recelvable A Ve ‘\‘ % 1,414
Decrease In Inventories \t-} : {/ 6,300
Decrease in Prepeid Expense \ \ Xy (); > 86,586
Increase in Deposits, Net N ===, A (2,297)

os

Increase in Accounts Payab n@ (N 74,331
Decrease In Uneame nde N {63.911)
Total Adjustments \ fﬁ \ ’é\ 1,093,821

Net cash’;@y Operg 5@%% X S 363443
z\ c} ' g/o

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
(14)



NOTE 1

HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity g
Mission Statement: Herons Glen Recreation District (the District) is a Florida Specidh
District, a community that provides quality recreation activities, and progra YII
residents. We strive to provide excellent financial value and well-maintained:

satisfy residents’ varied interests and promote healthy Irfestyles
Vislon Statement: Continue to be one of the premier acti% com ItQSouthwest
Florida providing an excelient value for our current an ide %

\ e

The Lee County Board of County Commlssioners, pﬁi’sua @County Ordinance
Number 98-08 and provisions of Chapter 418, -Florida’Statu lished:the District on
Aprill 28, 1998. The District owns and operatés\an 18-ho:ﬁ rse and.réiated practice

facilities, a clubhouse, restaurant, pro slmp, afid other on Fau:i[[lles located In Lee
County, Fiorlda. The District acquire racreat) ,‘; s on. JLme 1, 1999. A five-
member Board of Supervisors gove ﬁis Rgaccoun mg,pu icles of Herons Glen

Recreation District conform withaccougting pngclaias “gene ac:cepted in the Unlted
States of America as applicabl mments; X Q

The financlal statements repa Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GAS, ents. Undér the p @ those standards, the financial
reporting entity consi pnmary government,N¢

considered to be ﬂ?@ll accnum@ble ‘and gHfisg, orge nizations for which the nature and
significance of lafionship with ‘the ». siict gre such that, if excluded, the financlal
statements istrict would_be cong hcomplete or misleading. There are no

entitles co d 1o be, «component lts of e District, therefore, the financial statements
include gfily'the cpersians of the Diq&
,/f,. ;

Summary.of Significant Accounting Policles
The , followingssis >a summary df the more significant accounting policles used in the
prefaratlon@e

financial slatements.

Basis of h:_:cuumin
Basis of account

ines when transactions are reported in the financial statements.
ments are reported using the economic resources measurement

nses are rded at the time liabilitles are incurred, regardiess of when the related

Théybasic ﬂngnj_l
E stand th al basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when eamed and

@ush flows take place.

Measurement Foc

The District is accounted for on the flow of economic resources measurement focus. This
means that all assets, all deferred outflows of resources, all liabllities and all deferred inflows
of resources (whether current or noncurrent) assoclated with its activity are included on the
statement of net position. The District's operating statement presents increases (revenues)
and decreases (expenses) in net total position.

(15)



NOTE 1

QO

HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

mma lgnifi ing Polic inued ‘k
Measurement Focus (Con d
Enterprise funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonope ems
Operahng revenues and expenses generally result from provldlng servi IIvermg
goods in connection with an enterprise fund’s ongomg ‘opefations. Al nues and
expenses not meseting this definition are reported as non er‘agng rev a expenses.
When both restricted and unrestricted resources are. avallable. ources will be
used firgt for eligible incurred expenses, and then L}se \u“hrastrl? eeded

&

Budgetary Process 2 X

annudl &peraﬁmg budget for

On September 2, 2020, the Board of
’ periods ;ﬁctnber 1, 2020 through

fiscal year 2021 for the District. Th

September 30, 2021 and include the Imated expgns 65 for the period and the
means of financing them. TheBugdget Is pre n a basl_f.. ‘which Is consistent with
modified accrual basls, not ndpess Sl in aﬁ?& erally accepted accounting
principles. The budget amougis'g a%¢ n

ed

w pple information are as originally

adopted, unless subsejue Mend ] Dls of Supervisors.

These amounts a iled g f-i rual budget basis to a basis in
accordance wi ¥ accaBioy un v clplas_. Budgetary control Is established
by the District he apgrégriajed b t

Cash and:Investments Inhrestrnents & !

For purp statermen ish flows, the District considers all highly liquid
shiassets) with a maturity of three months or less when
|

=]
InVEstme Inclu rastr
purchaaed n addition, the District's invesiment in the Local
Gové mment Funds Fund (labeled as Florida PRIME) Investment Pool is

OOHSIdB equwalant is reported as such on the statement of net position. The
invest the Fh:mda £RIME fund Is recorded at a stable net asset value (NAV) per
sha pproxnrnates the fair value of the investment.

The trict c-nzes its fair value measurement within the falr value hlerarchy
tabllshed b erally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the

vallation inputs used to measure the falr values of the asset. Level 1 Inputs are quoted
rices in actlve markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable
Inputs; and Level 3 Inputs are significant unobservable inputs.

Investments heid by the District at September 30, 2021 in First American Govermnment
Obligations Fund is considered a cash equivalent and is reported as such on the statement
of net position. Investments in Money market funds and short-term Investments In the First
American Govemnment Obligation Fund are recorded at the amortized cost.

(16)



NOTE 1

QO

HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

umma lgnificant Accounting Policles (Continusd

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents \{
Restricted cash and cash equivalents consist of amounts restricted for debt se% itat
Improvements, deferred malntenance, emergencies, and other projects

bonds or the District's charter. &

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable is carried at the orlglnal charga dgoun timate made for
doubtful recelvables. An account recelvable Is congiders brph If ap rtlon of the
recelvabie balance s outstanding for more th Bys.

Management determines the allowancéésf , ng troubled
accounts and by using historical n adju r the nomic climate.
Accounts recelvable are written off wh eé'meqﬁ?_g Ibla

Inve

Inventories consist of fuel
valued at the lower of
realizable value.

shop merchandise and are
welghted cost method) or net

Capital Assets zf Y Q
Property, plagt, "h quip costs or estimated historical cost. The
threshold liza 5, 000 Depraglation Is calculated using the straight-line
method ‘M‘e ‘éstl vl Ilw{{the related assets. The ranges of the useful lives
are as }f (’ |

&

Agsgets’ : Years
Equipment orj Capital Lease 5
Original P 'ase ' ‘3 810 30

Equlp Jto15
gaﬂoﬁ 5o 25
gperty.and Im rl%‘ 510 30

e oosts of noum—%l mairitenance and repalrs which do not add to the value of the asset or

aterlally extend assets lives are not capitallzed. The District capitalized major expenditures

r additions and improvements. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to
expense as incurred.

The dIfferenoe betwaen the raacqulsltlon prlce (new debt) and the net carrying value of the
old debt on refunded debt transactions is recorded as a deferred outflow of resources and
recognized as a component of expense using the effective interest method over the shorter
of the remalning life of the old debt or the new debt.
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NOTE 1

HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED) :
maryof 8 nt Accounting Polici [+] J\
d Premium, Di nt and Pre) Bond Insurance y
Bond premium, discount and prepald bond insurance costs are amortized over {fig el of the
bonde using the effective interest method. Special assessment bonds payfDiSyake shown

net of. unamortized premium or discount whereas pre d Hond Insu ~

recorded as other assets.
;. < to tember 30,
ol i $ unearned
N

Unearned Revenue
and unrestricted.

Unearned revenue represents payments receivey
2021, for amounts to be recognized as rey
revenue consists primarlly of prepaid asses;

Net Position
Net position is categorized as net In

Net investment In capital assets the cost of capital
assets, less accumulated deg ta ding balances of any
borrowings used for the  act ovement of those assets.
Restriction of net positiog, iy for a specific purpose based

Borvigr' indicates that portion which has
5. Reﬂ&ucted for capital Improvements and
6n Which has been set aside for future capital
that portion which is available for

on the District’s charte
been set aside for

maintenance Indi
Improvementsﬁa
budgeting In

romethe normal user activity of the District. This classification primarily

g78nyb recelved from investments, interest recelved on special assessments,
“capital 5fve assessments, new owner capital fees, deferred malntenance
assessments and interest expense and fiscal costs.

Risk Management -

The District Is exposed to varlous risks of loss related to torts; theft, damage, and
destruction of assets; erors and omisslons; and natural disasters. Insurance coverage for
such losses Is purchased from third-party carriers. Liabilities are reported when it is probable
that a Joss has occurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. There
was no such type of occurrence during fiscal 2021. There have been no significant
reductions In Insurance coverage from the prior year and the amount of settlements, if any,
have not exceeded Insurance coverage In any of the past three fiscal years.
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NOTE 1

NOTE 2

©

HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

o

ary of Significant Accounting Pol C ued "3\

Use of Estimates ps
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. general%‘ ted
t

accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assum affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabllities, and disclgSurqfof contin ts and

llabllities at the date of the financlal statements, and th :\. ged amtm venues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results cogfid Hiffer 1 timates.

- _F

< s
CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND INVEST ‘7 ,v %

As of September 30, the District's cash a@}\m .
é? %"J .. 4 Gj} 2021
Deposits with Financlal Institutions <) = & $ 2,046,206

Investments Considered as Cash l{ﬁ 11,760,503
Cash on Hand A j 200

Total \ ( }'\ ' $ 13,806,999

$ 1,018,326
4,511,060
8,277,613

3 13,806,908

Cash and Cash Equival
Reetricted Cash a
Restricted Cash Efui
Total
-l\

it ris sk th ﬁ1 e event of a bank fallure, the District's deposits may

re:ui med% go wlth lts policy, all District depositories are banks

des ha ida Sfate”Tpeasurer as quallfied public depositories. Chapter 280 of
the FIorIde %atuies “Florida ‘Qé@gnty for Public Deposits Act,” provides procedures for
public depqsl riés to ensure plblic monles in banks and saving and loans are collaterallzed

with the Trg_gsurer QE for the public entities. Chapter 280 defines deposits as demand

ac:‘pe L:rn;s“ time d ounts, and nonnegotiable certificates of deposit.

surer eligib llateral pursuant to the specific requirements provided in Chapter 280.

he Public Deposit Security Trust Fund has a procedure to allocate and recover losses in

the event of a default or Insolvency. When public deposits are made in accordance with

Chapter 280, no public depositor shall be liable for any loss thereof, and therefore the
District is not exposed to custodial credit risk.

@::aﬂnﬂal Inst qualifying as public depositories shall deposit with the Florida State

The amounts covered under Chapter 280 for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2021 was
$758 and amount not covered was $2,033,3086.
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HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

NOTE2 CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Deposits (Continued) -
The District participates in a deposit placement agreement in which balances arg pla
with participating banks in deposlt accounts up to the maximum Federal Deposit
Corporation (FDIC) coverage of $250,000. At times there are balances

allocated to participating banks, these amounts are subject to a single F[@e

2
-

$250,000. As of September 30, 2021, the District had $2,033730¢s0f deposi program
of which $345,486 was in excess of FDIC coverage. f\
Investments { v %

The District's investment policy is to follow Flqfi

authorized to make investments In: Local G g
intergovernmental investment pool authol
Act of 1989, as provided in s. 163.01;

money market funds with the highest it quAlity ratingfrom a ngllenaily fecognized rating
agency, Interest-bearing time deposi Inggfat_c\bi{nts in qualifitdg public depositories,
as defined in Florida Statute 280402; ct ob}jﬁaﬁﬁns of the U.S. 4¥Gasury. The District’s

bond resolutions provide IImita; 3\46 uthogized jrvestment.seturities.
\ | -y,

PStatue {.@(17). the District is
: Sumﬁn s Trust“Fund, or any
uant to the Flerla Inerloeal.Cooperation

and, Exchange Commission registered

The Florida State Boa inistra ocal Governfnernt Surplus Funds Trust Fund
(Florida PRIME) is n trant with thie, Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC);
howsver, It meets alj of thg, nece: riteria to elect.lo measure all of the investments at
amortized cost. | nce with these reqyffefiients, the method used to determine the
participants’ shdtes §old and{redepmed ortized cost method. Amortized cost
includes acci e 8% etho% lating an Investment's value by adjusting
its acquisitipr: Bgst for -gfitortization of ®iscount or premium over the period from
purchagé joZmaturity? rida PRIME Is governed by Chapter 19-7 of the Fiorida
AdminiStAtiys Mhigse rul e guldance and establish the general operating
proadurey for the ejifiifiistration,of Blorida PRIME. Additionally, the Office of the Auditor

a performs the operational audit of the activities and

GengraP of
invéstment o@a’ PRIME\%?/
leres! Ka e \ R\ ol

that changes In market interast rates wlll adversely affect the falr
Generally, the longer the maturity of an Investment, the greater the

ensiifity of % value to changes in market Interest rates. The District's investment
‘ \2ﬂcy limits inv ent maturities to 18 months as a means of managing Its exposure to fair
\falue losses arising from Increasing interest rates.

( ya Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District's Investments to market
X% interest rate fluctuations of its debt type investments using the segmented time distribution
mode! is as follows:
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HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

NOTE2 CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Vs
<

Interest Rate Risk (C

As of September 30, 2021:
Investment Matu{iijagV
Less Than ~More Than
Investment Type Amortized Cost .+ One Year L oﬁp Year
First American Government Obligation _ Y .
Fund CID $ 8277603 §$ 8 277,@ ‘ s :
Florida PRIME 3,482 130 -
Total 11.% \ £60607 _—i -

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an Insffrer ofen Invgshnant will n

obllgation to
the holder of the investment. This is %ﬁqﬁy the’ aa§ignﬁ~.ent - y a hationally

Credit Risk < ' %

recognized statistical rating organiza te law-imils Invesfmentsy oommerclal paper
fo the top two ratings used ally rfagpénized stafisticab’rating organizations

(NRSROs). The District's poll d ot fu eNmﬁ its in olces.
As of September 30, 202 éﬂents v@a J as :

7 Moody's
_ Investor's Standard &
Investment Type { _-' Services Poor's

First American rmment Obllfaﬂph

Fund CI D ¢ - ) Aaa-mf AAAM
Florida 2&? » 2 /\{% N/A AAAM
4

Corncentration of Credit Risk ( ;

Co niration of oredit risk is thé nsk of loss attributed to the magnitude of a government'’s
stment in a single Issudg, The District's investment policy does not limit investments In

any one I$EUEH'

custﬁd:al Cr&dit Risk ‘K)

Cusir::-dial credit risk. for Investments is the risk that, In the event of the fallure of the
unierparty (e.q., broker dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover
alue of its | ment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party.

OWhe District’s Investment policy does not limit investment with any one counterparty.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 78, Certain External Investment Pools and Pool
Participants, Florida PRIME currently meets all of the necessary criteria to elect to measure
all of the Investments in Florida PRIME at amortized cost. Therefore, the District’s particlpant
account balance should also be considered the fair value of Its Investment and exempt from
the GASB Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application.
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NOTE 2

NOTE 3

O

S

HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Cus Credit R tinued %
With regard to redemption gates, Chapter 218.409(B)a), Florida Statutes, states that “Th

principal, and any part thereof, of each account constituting the trust fund Is
payment at any time from the moneys in the trust fund. However, the Exe
may, In good faith, on the occurrence of an event that has a material Impa

.-‘.---’ the Trustees,
: uncII and the
( LiSte 2 BN emergency

meeting @8 soon as practicable from the ti ﬁ = *- haa" d such
measures and review the necesslty of rz easu '
‘iwplratlo

ose i lhas T unable to
convene an emergency meeting befo ‘ noratorium on
kitnded utive Director

contributions and withdrawals, the mo, ay e

untll the Trustees are able to meefiipeView ipa, Ngcess cratorium. If the
Trustees agree with such measurgs, the¥Jruste @E . the measures for up
to an additional 15 days. Th es musthcogyene to continue any such
measures before the expiratiol s ut may the time limlt set by

the Trustees exceed 15 f?
With regard to liquiditf’ ﬁ?ﬁn )‘Erovides authority for the SBA to
lostire In the enrcliment materlals of the

impose penalties fo X 1 o T
amount and p such fpes.}f m uch disclosure has been made. As of
] "fSes or maximum transaction amounts, or

September 3 2 here N
any other m nts e tglimit partlclpant's dally access to 100% of their

BOOOUH

&cm} 5 O

Assets the Qing purposes at September 30, 2021:

ments Recelvable $ 28,620,000

d&tricted Tor | o an Principal 804,607
_Capfiaidmprov 4 8,580,560
Jntermediate C und 1,963,104
"Golt Course Special Improvement 425,238

eferred Maintenance 583,845

Emergency Fund 350,561
Projects and Other 758
Total Restricted Assets 41,408,673
Less: Accrued Interest (370,250)
Less: Unspent Debt Proceeds (7,373.007)
Total Restricted Net Position _§ 338685416
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HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

NOTE4 CAPITAL ASSETS, NET
Capital asset activity for the year ended September 30 was as follows: ) |

Balancs By
Sopumber 30, . Daletions and
Transfera

Capital Assets, Not Being Depreclated:
Land and Site Improvementa $ 13,572,264 12,8 {116,887 491
Work In Prograss 7o 241 5,774& é (124,233‘_‘_1029845
Total Capital Assais, Not Bsing 13,951,606 ) 19,486,336
Deprecisted

Caplial Assets, Baing Depreciated:
Equipment on Capital Leass

715,108

‘*@’m’ N

Criginal Purchass
Equipment (35.?-154 ,846,662
Common Lot Irrigation System BT 2,382,328
Property and improvements {2BLAZY) | 9,800 478
Total Capital Asasts Being Depraciated 51;1.!!1:} f 18,008,704
Leas Accumuleted Depraciation for: - =
Equipment on Capltal Lease / 373 219 }15.4& i ,738) 333,823
Original Purchasa \/ .872 1 78.814 [ (1)) 1,850,718
Equipmant \\ / 2,27 ﬁ"ﬂ % 61,813 2,437,400
Common Lot Imigation System 281 1.565,923
Property and Improvements {284 880) 6.118.743
Total Aocumulm i mmaﬁ" (327,525) 12,408,724
Total Caplial Aum
Depreciated, Nut ‘6511 TH:! - 32,311 (182 462} §.596.680
Totsl c-w-' gﬂg& ‘% S 422210 & 28002316

for th
j\

NOTE5 SPECIAL

Bonds peat oonsis@ following at September 30, 2021:
{ﬁpoc Assooﬁ Bonds

$28,495,000 Se 020 bonds, maturing serlally
“uthrough 2050, Interest at 2.50% to 3.00%,

Q collateralized by the pledged revenues of special
ya

Work "@ @ of September 30, 2021 primarlly included spending
golf
o,
NT

assessments levied against benefited property owners,
payable November 1 and May 1, respectively. $ 28,620000
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HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

NOTES SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS (CONTINUED)

7

'S

v
%

The following Is a summary of changes in bond payable for the fiscal year GL
September 30, 2021:

Bonds Payable at October 1, 2020
Principal Retired

Bonds Payable at September 30, 2021
Add: Unamortized Premium

Bonds Payable at September 30, 2021, Nei & 30,538,569
Less: Amount Recorded as Current Liability <% 895,000
Total

At September 30, 2021, the scheduled f @bt 88 qu@ema a 'District's
outstanding Bonds are as follows:
P'rn'lclpdj_ F Ii?'flﬁnast 7 Total
zozz “B4g000 5 888,600 $ 1,783,600
2023 f ‘&zu 000 \ 886,225 1,786,225
/ §4o 843,225 1,783,225
2028 \ \ 818,725 1,784,726
ozq&‘ . 795,600 1,785,600
031 \ 5,345,0 3,583,875 8,038,876
{-ZEB O /
-2051 4 255 006 434,200 4,688,200

\ 28,620,000 § 14554175 5 43.174.176
mlum __ 1918,668
&\ @ ( ’ § 30, 538!569

Sl ﬁlﬂcant Ennd Provisiohs %/

The Dlstfict-is 1o levy/Special assessments, pursuant to Section 197.3632 of the Florida
Statutés, to the assessment rolls approved by resolutions of the District. The collections of

%5,000 2,628,975 8,083,875
79,000 2,084,750 5,809,750
60,000 1,399,000 5,849,000

s sments are {6 be accounted for and applied to the debt service of the bond
86 rw they were levied. The District covenants permit it to levy special
ssessments hual amounts adequate to provide for payment of princlpal and Interest

s
%-Nha bonds. ever, payment of princlpal and Interest on the bonds Is dependent on the
\‘ money avallable in the Debt Service Accounts and the District's ability to collect special
- assessments levied.

The Bonds are subject to mandatory redemption at par on & schedule of annual
redemptions. The District may redeem the Bonds at par prior to scheduled maturity from the
proceeds of any assessments prepaid In fuli or monies received as a result of condemnation
or destruction of the project. The Indenture provides for a Bond Revenue Fund, which shall
be held by the Trustee, separate and apart from all other funds for the purpose of depositing
special assessment collections.
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NOTE 6

NOTE 7

HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

In August 2020, the District levied debt service special assessments in the amoupt
$20,495,000, relating to the Series 2020 Bonds. The Series 2020 Bond spe
assessments outstanding as of September 30, 2021 totaled $28,620,000. A\ y,

The annual instaliment of special assessment for debt service are levied Qa r'1 of
each year, after formal adoption of the District's budget, M due anf
r's -

recelpt of the notice of levy. The Lee County, Florida Tax
debt service speclal assessments on behalf of the Dls

Leases O\‘

The District has entered into lease agreqﬁ ante. as Iessee I’c:"‘r nclr@. ulsltlon of
various equipment. The lease agreeme glalify as mp;tm I&ases s ting purposes

and have been recorded at the presegfl YaIUSE of the futtre minimfifik e payments as of
the date of their inception. Equip ent ug Iiahzed uguer such lphg 1’* an originai cost of
$616,003 and accumulated de tion 6f $338, 935 at Septe \be¥;30, 2021. The minimum

annual lease payments for | loastg ara,as follows
4 QYL
Year Endlru:l ple er 30, Q Amount

$ 123,369
86,753

\ 52,089
12,338
8917

281,466
(16.622)

"'Lym 5 264,844

The‘hstrmt le Wr noncancelable operating leases, which expire through
Decem ota@% for these operating leases of $72,274 for the year ended

Septe 2021 um rental commitment for these leases is as follows:
Amount

2022 $ 42,731

_) 2023 35,163

2024 25,655

2025 11,980

Thereafter 5,692

Total 8 121,202
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HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

NOTES EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN
Effective October 1, 2004, the District Implemented a 401(k) retirement plan, the Herc
Glen Recreation District Retirement Savings Plan, a defined contribution pension plan, Yok,
the benefit of its employees. The plan is for all employees who meet certal ibl
provisions and Is administered through the Professional Employment Organl ict

contributions to the plan are discretionary. The employer contributions to Tor the
fiscal year ended September 30, 2021 were $30,532. Emp ntributio 70,119
for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2021. The D@I e right to
establish and amend alt plan provisions. The contrib Imm@j plan members

and the District are established and may be amanded lstrlzl

NOTES CONSTRUCTION COMMITMENTS

\
The District's outstanding constructio en
follows: 2‘ !

Project

Q epte @2021 are as

tract te Remaining

‘Storage Buliding Bond Project #2 ; “ ,.f ) 32.820 $ 25,760
CLIS Bond Project #3 ! B / 42,074 4,285
Golf Course Renovation Bond Pm:erl ﬁﬁ Q 5,504 \/ 4,890,570 814,271
Driving Range Resiroom Band Project #10 1 > 13,020 4,080
Pickleball Court Additiog Bond E;oject #1 25.@ 18,345 6,765
Boccs Ball Courts #16 1 16,670 9,430
Pool Dack Expan & grﬂul Awnl

Project #17 1,100 15,845 5,255

Total‘ A (; \ « 5. 5600180 § 4820344 $ 669,836

NOTE10 O ﬁmﬁe P %NT a@ﬁm

In decordandd wi ction, 4120801, Florida Statues, If the District provides Insurance
plans to s of the District and thelr aligible dependents, the District Is also required
es the :rppnr‘tunrty to particlpate in the group employee health plan. For
s JSection 12,0801, "retiree” means any officer or employee who retires under a
ife réyrément system or a state optional annuity or retirement program or Is placed on
BY retiemegi and who begins recelving retirement benefits immediately after
‘/)% rement from gdiployment. The District does not offer a retirement plan under a state

rement system or a siate optional annuity or retirement program. Therefore, the District Is

O ot required to allow retired employees to continue to participate in the District’s insurance
Q pians upon retirement. ‘Consequently, there Is no OPEB llabliity for the District at

September 30, 2021.
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HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

NOTE 11 SUBSEQUENT EVENT

In October 2021, the District entered into an agresment with Golf Ball Warehouse, Inc.
Florida Corporation d/b/a Golf Guys (Golf Guys) to provide merchandise and equipmen

the pro shop. Monthly the District will remit the amount of gross sales to Golf Gu o will
return a 10% commission to the District. The agreement is for a term of o y% ith
automatic one year renewals until terminated by either party with 30 days wri :

The pro shop inventory on hand will be purchased by Gol%for an agre n amount
of 80% of cost ($0.60 per $1 of cost). 0 (‘ s )
B

O c¥ &

——
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HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES
NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2621

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Operating Revenues:
Operating Asssasments $ 2188002 §$ 24885802 § 21880918
Mambers Fees 1,286,842 1,285,842 1,186,205
Other users Fess 305,511 305,611
Other 1,183,120 1,183,
Net Operating Revenues 4941475 4.9%
Nonoperating Revenuss:
investment Eamings 31,400
Caplta! Reserve Assessment and New L
Ovwmer Capital Fees 348,235 ‘&8.235
Deferred Maintenance Assessment 344,

Miecellaneous Other Nonoperating incoms
Total Nenoperating Revenues

Total Revenues
EXPENSES : ‘ = }}
Oparating Expenses: £

Salarles and Wages % 8, %.284,082 \ 2,088,055
Operating Supplies % 976,840
Cost of Salas ? ! ) 918,002
General and Adminisirative . \' 227,900
Utlitiea 278,563
Repair and Maintenance A < 4? &@. 07 309,811
Professional Fees >, 130,348 124,
Insurance X 188,404 163,610
Other Contractual Services g o 4 195,290 182,713
Rentals and Leases ] 164,293 64,317
Office Expense and Other Misgglla 1 45,642 47 850

Total Operating Ex| ness 5,276,118 4,185,223

Bond [ssuances

Coptsi Outey /Y | %9 :" | Bo81,140 8,961,140 5,860,408

(186,027)
(82,133)
(104,785)
{457,547)
{21,670)
(69,806)
{5.796)
(22,484)
(12.577)
{119,576)
1,908
{1,080,893)

(3,081,732)

{4,172,626)

Toal Expeple X >._,' ( ( T AmTR W27 g T00BAEST

CHANGE IN NET P?Iﬂ

RECONCILIATION OF BUDGETARY BJ% X
)—\5 § (4495516)
5,889.408

976,825
(914,068)
(800,204)
(426,312)

s and Diécounts (71,143)

c liq;rébsmon-em
& -

Taf Coll r Commisslo
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER {

FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS —)
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS S\/

Board of Supervisors
Herons Glen Recreation District & )
North Fort Myers, Florida

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing stange ;
America and the standards applicable to financlal au@lts’ contalned IR

issued by the Comptroller General of the Un sgsne ﬂnéncla - BRE _‘
Recreation District (the District), as of and for ended. Saptembe 1, and the related
notes to the financial statements, which coll&ctlvemcomppéa {ﬁa Dls nancial statements,

and have issued our report thereon dated ng;u}y

Internal Control Over Financlal Reporting

in planning and- performing our aumt nfghe fin cl teme nsidered the District's internal
control over financial reporting {lnternal contfg a ‘basis fo esigning audit procedures that are
appropriate in the clrcumstanceg for the pupps ;;\ exp our opinlon on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of €xpressing an ¢ bn"on the veness of tha District’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not ress an op) Brdf

A deﬂclency in i oontml ¥ eslgn or operation of a control does not allow
management or, s, mal yerforming thelr assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and ca%a asis A material weakness Is a deficlency, or a
combination of iencl rnal that there Is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement &f the en nclal ts will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
tlmaly basis. A s:gn c:an i iciency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemnal control
that is less seve . mate ess. yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with goveman/?.) & o

Our consjdgra%‘tse of In rol was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section, and. was not desi to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material

weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
y exist that have not been identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
?ar ciencies In internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. We did identify a deficiency
nternal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses as Item 2021-
001 that we conslider to be a significant deficiency.
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Board of Supervisors
Herons Glen Recreation District

»

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's financial statements are
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a dirg an&
material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance w{tF 2
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an gg
results of our tests disclosed one instance of noncompllance or other matters that argseg

reported under Government Auditing Standards. and which Is descrlbeg»ln spe accompg
of findings and responses as item 2021-002.
The District's Responses to Findings <) %

auditing
oplnion on

The District's responses to the findings Identified in our afdit ‘% deﬁpnhaﬁ in' the mpanying
schedule of findings and responses. The Dlstﬂct'}m as n&ta hjec!ad

d, accc:;rmngiy, wa

procedures applied In the audit of the financlal statem

I. <) \(/\\

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to desc:nbe\\the 8§ ntemal control and
compliance and the results of thet testing, aﬂd ot to DG effectiveness of the
District's internal control or on compijance. ’ adral paf P of an audlt performed in
accordance with Govemment Auqug Siandard siderjpg, Yee lstnct's internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communlcahon is le for Qnytaathe

4‘»’ VQ’ \V
CiiftonLarsonAll . \O \ 0
Fort s roged
N <0

NI
Q

\

3

159

R
<<O
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HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

2021-001 — Accounting for Leases
Type of Finding: Significant Deficiency in Internal Control over Financlal Reporting J\

Criteria
When a leass is a capital lease, GASBS No. 82, paragraph 218, requires the transaction {
as If the government purchased the asset and Is financing it over the tprm of the leasf
treatment Is required if the lease has at least one of the following ¢l i
No. 62, paragraph 213:

it contains a bargaln purchase option.
The lease term Is at least 75% of the asset's estirﬂ

It passes title to the lessee by the end of the lease tenQQ

ol L .

ﬂﬂ’?he I is at least

The present value of the minimum lease pay
90% of the asset's fair value.

Condition
During our review of the operating lease s le ﬁowd - d ice e leases that met the
requirement for treatment as a capital | to pres nt minimum lease payments

exceeding 90% of the asset's fair valu

Cause

The District has not been asse ew Ie@r pm@es ent as capltal vs. operating.

Effect

Balances of capital a nde a IIIt/es are derstated and expenses are overstated.
V4 ) X

ik o 0{%; B
Recommendation g % ‘ {/‘
i ssign,an %i

We recommend th oyee to review all new leases to determine if the lease

4 .
I .
8 Qcorde tal lease

s ahd Planned Corrective Actlons

o + Jrichine lease expenditures is allocated to the maintenance and repalr of
achings, whlch Is t ason the District leases the machines as opposed to purchasing them
yjta) funds. In essence, the ice machine vendor Is much more responsive to repair calls when it

himés, we cannot afford extended periods of Interruption. Golng forward, as recommended by our
vernment Auditors to comply with GASB No. 62, paragraph 213, we wlll treat these leases as capital
leases and include these balances with capital assets and liabliities as opposed to expensing them. We
will continue to analyze each new lease to determine whether or not the lease meets the criteria to be
recorded as a capital lease. Malntenance and/or repair costs will not be Included in this analysls unless
specifically broken out by the leasing company. Effective Immediately, the Controller will perform this
analysis prior to entering into all leases.

Target date: October 31, 2021
1N



HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

002 = Statu
Type of Finding: Compliance and Other Matters ﬁk
Criterla . \/

Each official custodian of moneys that meet the definition of a public deposit under §

ensure such moneys are placed In a qualified public depository unIes;,the oneys anf pt under
the laws of this state. 3\%

“Public deposit” means the moneys of the state or of any sté i school district,
communtty college district, speclal district, metropolitan Hu:nant. clpa ly, Including
agencies, boards, bureaus, commissions, and Institutions gf the oourt, and

aged on deposit
ime deposit
1 deposit notes

includes the moneys of all county officers, Including con uﬂ'
in a bank, savings bank, or.savings association. ThfS T
acéounts, demand deposit accounts, and nonnegotiag’te,
and In other nondeposit accounts such as repurgliase Sefre
deposits. Securities, mutual funds, and similar typ& of’
subject to this chapter.

Condition A
The District has entered into a reemen at m egﬁts from the qualified public

depository to other banks throughﬁ he unhx\ aré not q bubllc depositories.
Cause v’*
The District was trying ta,bb % highr and was not aware the sweep account was
not covered as part ; Iatlo th thgpqual public depository where the account was
opened. Q )

¢ Q’J
Effect 9~ (4
The deposits h d 't ba public deposltories are not covered by Florida Statute
280 In the eveiit of a baiik falfure. The ik uld only be covered under FDIC insurance.

Repeat Flndlng i )
No

jgtnénid the District maintain deposit account balances In a qualified public depository. In
%e District can assess Its short term needs and Invest excess fund based on the Districts

g qoent policy.
of Responsible Officlals and Planned Corrective Actions

The Controller will research this issue to determine If there is a way to move the funds into qualified
public deposltorles only and if not, we will dismantle the sweep agreement with FineMark National
Bank.,

Target date: April 30, 2022
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MANAGEMENT LETTER

Board of Supervisors _ ;;
Herons Glen Recreation District /
\ (.

North Fort Myers, Florida
% i\‘r
(th ‘as of and
on dated

Auditors’ Responsibllity A
We conducted our audit in accordance wit Itlng stand m d in the United States
of America; the standards applicable to ?faudl ment Auditing Standards
Issued by the Comptroller General

Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the financlal statements of the Herons @

for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2021 :
February 2, 2022.

0.550, Rules of the Auditor
General.

Other Reporting Requireme \
We have issued our Indepghde ‘Audito @ on |atémal } ontrol over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other. Matberé’ Ba an of=the Financial Statements Performed in

Accordance with Govammem A 'andajds; Indapendent Accountants’ Report on an
examination conducted. in a wlth A%A Professional Standards, AT-C Section 315,
regarding complighce raqulre aoco ith Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor General.
Disclosures in those napo ruary 2, 2022, should be considered In conjunction

with this managgment Ie
Prlor Audit Findings®

ditor General, requires that we determine whether or not

address findings and recommendations made In the preceding

A for the status of findings and recommendations made In the
report

0.554(1)(i)4., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that the name or officlal title and legal

[ for the primary government and each component unit of the reporting entity be disclosed in

thig management letter, unless disclosed in the notes to the financlal statements. The District discloses
this Information In the notes to the financlal statements.

(33)



Board of Supervisors
Herons Glen Recreation District

Financial Condition and Management

Section 10.554{1)(1)5.a. and 10.556(7), Rules of the Auditor General, require that we apply appropri
procedures and communicate the results of our determination as to whether or not the District hag mbt
one or more of the conditions described In Section 216.503(1), Florida Statutes, and to idel tify'fh&,
specific condition(s) met. In connection with our audit, we determined that the District did not ?y
of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes.

Pursuant to Sections 10.554(1)(i)5.b. and 10.556(8), Rules of the Auditpr eral we § Rnanclal
condition assessment procedures for the District. It Is managamd& pons nonitor the
District's financial condition, and our financlal condition agp&Ssment wa%fd in part on
representations made by management and the review of finangial WfoTe y same.

o (B0

e any
d several
‘ b of the District

Section 10.554(1)(1)2., Rules of the Auditor Gene[;a[ ‘
recommendations to improve financial management. Irr : ,
indicators that were unfavorable. Most of these Indicgm,r,s Iﬂ,ate to thg

and the negative unrestricted net position balance:(While tljlf % wet” necgss an indicator of
deteriorating financlal conditlon, it is of oonoem.-é;;remmm RANE thls situation and
take corrective action If It is anticipated that yprestricted cas ’hilarbes andhqpag ing revenues will not

ke logy in relation to the

cover operating expenditures. During our. Ideraﬂon q n &

financial audit we noted that Information ollc ho d be githanegd for user access. We also

suggest reviewing outsourced IT oon ensu or is rivgsiing the contract requirements
&=

Spacial District Component UnlﬁX5
Section 10.554(1)()5.c., Rules ud Gag\rai re If%proprlate that we communicate the
failure of a special distrl af, onept unit gf nty, municipality, or special district, -to
provide the financial inforghal ecess‘anr for- propen'é%pe 9 of the component unit within the audited
financlal statements county, municlpallly, o cial district in accordance with Section

218.39(3)(b), Flon% tes. The Dfsjrmi doe have any speclal district component units.
Specific Info
c)

As required by e on F tutes, and Section 10.554(1)([)6, Rules of the Auditor
General, the stnct

a. The total H\ be dis d’Q ) s compensated in the last pay perlod of the district's fiscal

year aﬁ
b. The,tota mber%ependent contractors to whom nonemployee compensation was paid in
aﬁg month of th trict's fiscal year as 59.

compensatlon samed by or awarded to employees, whether pald or accrued, regardless of
( Vi ntingency as $68,213.

d All compensation earned by or awarded to honemployee Independent contractors, whether paid
or accrued, regardless of contingency as $158.360.

e. Each construction project with a total cost of at least $65,000 approved by the district that Is
scheduled to begin on or after October 1 of the fiscal year being reported, together with the total
expendltures for such project as $5.726,158 (provide list).

(34)



Board of Supervisors
Herons Glen Recreation District

Project Trial Balance [
i Herons Glen Recrealon Dierit
SertDel: 10012020 End De: 093022021 |~~~ — R
Project [Remaining
Total Project op-nm 'I'otlllpsnt oy
Project Budget for This Period Butiget
= - Budget | Balance o Date . h:'m
2-StorgeBulding-Bond | $71676600 “$700,00000 §18735.00 " §15,045.00 § 3468000 466107000
3-CLiS - Bond "51,050000.00 §750,000.00 §23485.00 §77.48743" $ 10087243 §940,02757
8- Golf Course Renovation - Bond | §6,086,212.00 ss.m.ano.oomzmn $5,464,522.68 35,627, § 440,006.26
7-Restaurant Renovetion - Bond |~ $60780000  $0.00 $2680080  $93856" 92723858 $680,641.42
8- Clubhouse lsprovements-Bond | § 1.475630.00 $0.00 \_%LTEEHW"; 103,140.33 § 1,372480.67
10 - Driving Range Restroom - Bond 1348025200 §'360,000.00 s1g,1gsm' $13,19500 $335,830.00
11~ Bafroomk Equip, Curtain, Shade - Bond| ~$ 83,000.00 $0.00, é ] 7 > 500" $0.00., $ 83,0000
{12 - Balioom ADA Bath, Stage, Coll -Bond |~ $13480500 _ 4000 N so00! 30,00 “§ 134905001
13- Pickisball Court AddRion-Bond $254,500.00  § 265,00600 " §18365.00" (51836500 §236,135.00
14- Tonnis Awming/Pavers - Bond ' $410,000.00 §.416,000.00 T§$0007 5000 §110,000.00
18- CartPodustrian Bridge-Bond ~~ ~ | §43860 '-:_353@__3%;  §@00™ § 50000 §43,100.00
18- Boces Courts - Bond 7.7 §7360,790%0¢ §80,00000 7 S §0.00! " $75.60000% §76,60000 §334,100.00
i7.PoolDeck-Bond l mmom \HSO.MMO/ 3000 §45865007 §1500500 $466,876.00
8 - Permestion Retention - Bond _ "$800,000.00 $000|%, §0 S000" _T§000  $0.00)
Total 1:1151: 03700 § ue.a,m.oo) 212 g 157,97 § 595796208 s &162,074.92;
e s gt o \‘Lf(. R O

f. A budget variance bassd’o'mﬁgncebud got ¥ oﬁéd undéﬁsecﬂm 189.016(4), Florida Statutes,
before the beginning | I& i repeMag ﬁ"‘fhe distrlct amends a final adopted
budget under Ssctl% 5(3). l%ﬂ .{8: 520 PAQ of the financial statements.

As required by Sscﬂqn%ta 3@(3)(c }d@ Sts;gtes }ﬁd Section 10.554(1)(1)7, Rules of the Auditor
General, the Dlstdgb‘rs :

a. The rays'g rhm’s‘ of nog o N' rs’[p @ﬂ assessments imposed by the District as $1.425.
ala

b. The totd amoun@ Mgm collectad by or on behelf of the district as $1,854,633.
N
c. The total arnaif neing Bonds Issusd by the district and the terms of such bonds as

Additlo miﬁm C~> &
Ssctlo (1)(I)3 Rulss,»/df the Auditor General, requires us to communicate noncompliance with
5. 0 oontracls or grant agrssmsnts or abuse, that have occurred, or are likely to have

(35)



Board of Supervisors
Herons Glen Recreation District

Purpose of this Letter

Our management letter Is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditigg
Committee, members of the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the ka
Audltor General, federal and other granting agencies, the board of supervisors, and applica
management, and Is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than the: ci’rfd
parties. T, )

&'
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP Q Q/%
Fort Myers, Florida O G> =
” b

February 2, 2022 | Qg O | o
)

.’ i .
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HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT

EXHIBIT A
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(37)

FINDING NUMBER Current Year Status
Prior Year Findings Current Partlally Not

- Your |2019-2020(2018-2019| 00,00 | Cloared | Cleardd
Annual Financlal Reporting ==
Undar Generally Accepted Material & k
Accounting Principles Weakness N/A 2020-001 N/A X L

Significant —aw
Accounting for Leases _Deﬂcl_ency 2021-001 | 2020-002 N/A, 2~ —:\ X
Florida Statute Chaptar 280 Comgliance N/A 2020-003 N/A - s X | ]
Florida Statute Chapter N T
218.415 Compliance NA | 2020004 | e b x /1
Capltal Aeset Depraciation Material W= S 17
Schedule Weakness N/A 2020-005“ Nia £X/
i = 'j 4 '-"t'/ < l\iu.




INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT

North Fort Myers, Florida

Board of Supervisors \/
Herons Glen Recreation Disirict O

We have examined the Herons Glen Recreation District's (tiSg A -.= w:th Section
218.415, Florida Statutes, regarding the investment of . the ear ended
September 30, 2021. Management is responslble for : . specified
requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion specifled
requirements based on our examination. \

Our examination was conducted In accordance \h i Ry

Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Thos@{standarde rigu pan and perform the

examination to obtain reasonable assu t wi mpflad in all material
respects, with the specified requiremerts\gefafence. tion Involves performing
procedures to obtain evidence about Whg DI he specified requirements. The

nature, timing, and extent of th ted de our judgment, including an
assessment of the risks of matenﬁ?: mpII ther d ud or error. We believe that the
evidence we obtained Is sufficl ag pprop rovb nable basls for our opinion.

he District's compliance with specified
requirements.

Our examination &bd no of Mal noncompliance with Section 218.415, Florida
Statutes, regarding _ ofpublic {ind i

uring the year ended September 30, 2021.

Our examination does \ v‘ﬁsle a Irm|

In our opiniongthe DI ied, " geterial respects, with Section 218.415, Florida Statutes,
regarding the invest ublic fund g the year ended September 30, 2021.

of Florida angdfis intend » and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified

partles. r@ q 2}

)i

4‘, =

Ny
fiftonLarsonAllen LLP

This report is inte aajanlely @ rmation and use of the District and the Auditor General, State

Fort Myers, Florida
February 2, 2022
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ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

OPERATING ACCOUNTS

TOTAL OPERATING ACCOUNTS

RESERVES

DEFERRED MAINTENANCE

TOTAL DEFERRED MAINTENANGE

CAPITAL RESERVE

TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE

UNINSURED LOSSES RESERVE

TOTAL UNINSURED LOSSES RESERVE

PROJECTS

TOTAL PROJECTS

TOTAL RESERVE ACCOUNTS

Herons Glen Recreation District

FUND BALANCE REPORT

As of Jan 31, 2022

Petty Cash
FineMarik - Operating
SBA Fund A - Florida Prime - Operating

FineMark Bank - Deferred Maintsnance
SBA Furd A - Florida Prime - Deferred Maintenance

FinaMark Bank - Capital

FineMark Bank - Long Term Capital Reserve Fund

SBA Fund A - Florida Prime - Capital Fund

SBA Fund A - Florida Prime - Long Term Capital Reserve Fund

FineMarik Money Markst - Uninsured Losses Reserve Fund
SBA Fund A - Flerida Prime - Unmsured Losses Reserve Fund

FineMark Money Market - GCM Special Improvements Fund

SBA Fund A - Florida Prime - Golf Course Special Improvements
Fund

2020 Bond Funds - 0000 - Revenue Fund

2020 Bond Funds - 0001 - Interest Fund

2020 Bond Funds - 0008 - Acquisition & Construction Fund
2020 Bond Funds - 0009 - Cost of Issuance Fund

2020 Bond Funds - 0004 - Debt Reserve Fund

GL ACCT# INTRATE ACCT TYPE

00-1010
00-1138
00-1051

00-1142
00-1131

00-1088
00-1089
00-1130
00-1132

00-1134
00-1141

00-1128
00-1144

00-1410
00-1411
00-1417
00-1418
00-1419

0.00%
0.01%
0.14%

0.01%
0.14%

0.01%
0.01%
0.14%
0.14%

0.19%
0.14%

0.14%
0.14%

Cash, Petty
Cash, Operating
Cash, Oparating

Cash, Reserved
Cash, Reserved

Cash, Reserved
Cash, Reservad
Cash, Reserved
Cash, Reserved

Cash, Reserved
Cash, Reserved

Cash, Reserved
Cash, Reserved

$200
§1,142,919
$3

$277.036
$219,552

$348,249
$334,808
$859,664
$1,629,505

$498,588

$350,139

$3,172.227

$759
$425.407

$350,139

$1,696,795

$6,589,863

$444,072

$426,166

$8,730,729

$1,143122

$13,175,848




Herons Glen Recreation District
BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

as at Jan 31, 2022

Last Fiscal Yr End

CASH, PETTY 200 200
CASH, OPERATING 1,142,922 1,018,126
CASH, RESERVED 4,445,118 4,511,080
TOTAL CASH & CASH EQUIVALANETS 5,588,241 5,529,386
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 197,166 28,222
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, OTHER 23,328 12,104
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, SUB-ASSOCIATIONS 170 0
ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBT (1,000) (1,000)
INVENTORY, PRO SHOP 0 22,015
INVENTORY, RESTAURANT 55,566 32,248
INVENTORY, GAS 4,167 5,009
PREPAID 98,873 52,157
PR BENEFITS CLEARING 0 (822)
GRATUITIES CLEARING (8,040) (4,121)
EMPLOYEE CHRISTMAS FUND 385 108
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 5,856,837 5,675,506
RESTRICTED ASSETS
2020 SERIES BOND FUNDS - REVENUE FUND 1,696,795 460,535
2020 SERIES BOND FUNDS - ACQUISITION & CONSTRUI 6,589,863 7,373,006
2020 SERIES BOND FUNDS - DEBT RESERVE FUND 444,072 444,072
TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS 8,730,729 8,277,613
WORK IN PROCESS
WIP - CLUBHOUSE IMPROVEMENTS - BOND 82,337 82,337
WIP - GOLF COURSE RENQVATION - BOND 5,912,106 5,720,002
WIP - CLIS - BOND 134,660 100,972
WIP - RESTAURANT - BOND 27,239 27,239
WIP - STORAGE BUILDING - BOND 35,200 34,680
WIP - MISCELLANEOUS SMALL CAPITAL PROJECTS 6,800 0
WIP - CART/PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE - BOND 500 500
WIP - DRIVING RANGE RESTROOM 13,718 13,196
WIP -- BOCCE COURTS - BOND 23,410 16,690
WIP - POOL DECK - BOND 16,385 15,865
WIP - PICKLEBALL COURTS - BOND 18,232 18,365
WIP - TENNIS AWNING/PAVERS - BOND 49,053 0
WIP - PERMEATION RETENTION POND - BOND 58,749 0
WIP - MULTI-USE PATH - BOND 23,559 0
TOTAL WORK IN PROCESS 6,403,943 6,029,846



PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

as at Jan 31, 2022

Last Flscal Yr End

CAPITAL PROJECT, OTHER 1,984,725 1,984,725
REAL PROPERTY AND IMPORVEMENTS 4,617,690 4,617,680
EQUIPMENT 2,098,874 2,098,874
PROPERTY & IMPOVEMENTS 1,108,293 1,109,283
GOLF COURSE PROJECT 1,209,200 1,299,200
CLIS SYSTEM 1,540,279 1,540,279
PARKING LOT PROJECT 699,724 999,724
CLIS - PUMP STATIONS 135,000 135,000
EFFLUENT STORAGE 373,285 373,205
CLUBHOUSE PROJECT 320,927 320,927
GOLF COURSE MAINTENANCE 1,374,324 1,374,324
STORM DRAIN PROJECT 36,200 36,200
FITNESS CENTER 983,011 983,011
RESTAURANT RENOVATION 2,401,176 2,401,176
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (12,760,712) (12,490,527)
TOTAL NET PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIP 6,513,007 6,783,192
LAND
LAND ORIGINAL 11,720,482 11,720,482
LAND-WASTEWATER/MAINTENANCE 538,962 538,962
LAND-PUMP HOUSE-MYSTIC WAY 30,000 30,000
TOTAL LAND 12,289,444 12,289,444
OTHER ASSETS
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT RECEIVABLE 28,620,000 28,620,000
2020 SERIES BOND INSURANCE PREMIUM 248,819 248,919
DEPOSITS, LONG TERM 125,029 2,800
HOLE IN ONE ACCOUNT (1,195) (912)
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 28,992,753 28,870,907
TOTAL ASSETS 68,886,714 67,926,507
LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
PAYABLE FROM CURRENT ASSETS
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, TRADE 170,305 455,681
ACCRUED INTEREST 0 370,250
GOLF SHOP CONSIGNMENT SALES & CLUB RENTALS P 13,553 0
SALES TAXES PAYABLE 14,631 56,019
ACCRUED EXPENSES 112,730 217,190
CAPITAL LEASE - CURRENT 113,918 113,918
DEPOSITS - BALLROOM & LOCKER 775 885
GIFT CARDS & GROUPONS 39,645 28,994



as at Jan 31, 2022 Last Fiscal Yr End

CREDIT BOOK 27,121 5,792
HOLE IN ONE CLUB 400 1,200
ADVANCED TICKET SALES 41,606 0
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (676) 0
2020 SERIES BONDS PAYABLE - SHORT TERM 895,000 895,000
1,429,106 2,144,728
DEFERRED REVENUES
DEFERRED BASE ASSESSMENTS 308,822 14,650
DEFERRED CAPITAL RESERVE 60,667 2,406
DEFERRED ASSESSMENT, MAINT. RESERV 55,466 2,112
DEFERRED ASSMNTS, USER FEES 67,431 1,206
DEFERRED GOLF ANNUAL DUES 791,195 984,510
DEFERRED ANNUAL RANGE & HANDICAP 8,784 5,061
TOTAL PAYABLES FROM CURRENT ASSETS 2,721,470 3,154,673
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
2020 SERIES BONDS PAYABLE 27,725,000 27,725,000
2020 SERIES BONDS PAYABLE - PREMIUM/DISCOUNT 1,918,569 1,518,569
2020 SERIES BONDS - DEFERRED OUTFLOW (INFLOW) (844,069) (844,0689)
CAPITAL LEASE- LONG TERM 150,926 150,926
TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 28,950,426 28,950,426
FUND EQUITY
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 39,627,310 39,627,310
ASSOCIATION EQUITY(DEFICIT) (4,796,018) (4,796,018)
PROFITALOSS) 1,532,666 139,256
RETAINED EARNINGS-RESERVED 850,861 850,861
TOTAL FUND EQUITY(DEFICIT) 37,214,818 35,821,408

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 68,886,714 67,926,607




Herons Glen Recreation District

Income Statement
Jan 31, 2022
This Month Year to Date Annual Budgets

Non-Golf Operations Actual Budget Varlance LastYr| Actual Budget Variance LastYr Inwweﬁ. FY2] 2020-
REVENUE

Admin 85590 101,553 (15964) 74,425 323001 335134 (12,043) 344.102| 940571 956,859

Restaurant 140,456 161,017 (20,561) 83,811 512,570 593269 (80,698) 367,185| 1,530,601 1,235.752

Clubhouse 68,651 67,051 1600 63083| 275008 275455 452 262,690| 802,012 755984

CLIS 37,585 37,428 157 36,504| 145004 147246 (1,343) 142,017| 425701 389,446

Fitness Center 4870 5001 (131) 4,861| 26734 26475 250 22179| 70326 61,349
xkﬁmocwmam_w Included With Above 183,458 183,458 0 179,535 801,103 801,103 0 807,342 2,301,034 2,186,902
EXPENSES

Admin 73932 101,553 (27,621) 44,089 310,116 335,134 (25019) 274,103| 040,571 956,850

Restaurant 156,068 161,017 (4,949) 99,597| 528230 593269 (65,039) 380,181| 1,530,601 1,235,752

Clubhouse 68,755 67,051 1,704 57,135 283991 275455 8536 236367| 802012 755084

cLs 38,120 37,428 702 34,488 139200 147246 (7.957) 120257| 425701 389,446

Fitness Center 5918 5,001 917 4337| 19852 26475 (8,623) 17.876| 70326 61,349
Total Revenue 337,152 372,051 (34,899) 262,774] 1,284,207 1,377,579 (93,373) 1,138.173| 3,769,211 3,399,300
Total Expenses 342,802 372,051 (29,249) 239,655 1,281,478 1,377,579 (96,101) 1,028,784| 3769211 3,399,390
Total Assessments Included With Revenue 183,458 183,458 0 179,535 801,103 801,103 0 807,342| 2,301,034 2,186,902

OPERATIONS - Non-Golf Net Income (5,650) 0) (5.650) 23119 2728 0) 2,728 109,389 (0) 0
Golf Operations
REVENUE

Pro Shop 146,396 217,395 (70,099) 151,471| 431,147 614,948 (183.798) 517,672| 1,953,722 1,643,571

GCM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
EXPENSES

Pro Shop 43004 47811 (4,8068) 37,755| 131,151 193,862 (62.711) 146,162 547,809 381,435

GCM 98,343 121,821 (23.478) 87,307| 497,797 507,368 (9,570) 406,657 1,405914 1,262,136
Golf Total Revenue 146,306 217,395 (70,999) 151.471| 431,147 614,946 (183,798) 517,672 1953722 1.643571
Golf Total Expenses 141,347 169,631 (28285) 125062 628948 701,229 (72.282) 552,818| 1,953,723 1,643,571

Golf Net Income 5049 47,764 (42,715) 26,409 (197,800) (86,284) (111,517) (35,146 (1) 1)
NET INCOME ALL DEPTS. (601) 47,764 (48,365) %.%L (195,072) (86,284) (108,788) 74,243 2) (@)




Herons Glen Recreation District
Consolidated as of Dec21 - Trend

Period 1-2021 Period 2-2021 Period 3-2021 Period 4-2022 Forecasted FY22 Adopted %
ocT NOV DEC JAN Yr End 2021-2022 +/-
Non-Golf Operations Actual Actual Actual Actual Estimate Budget Budget
REVENUE
Admin 97,506 68,888 71,107 85,590 928,527 940,571 -1.28%
Restaurant 117,863 116,515 137,736 140,456 1,449,902 1,530,601 -5.27%
Clubhouse 66,521 77,673 63,063 68,651 802,464 802,012 0.08%
CLIS 38,111 33,937 36,270 37,585 424 359 425,701 -0.32%
Fitness Center 5,515 10,871 5,478 4 870 70,586 70,326 0.37%
Assessments Included With Above Revenue 214,179 206,298 197,168 183,458 2,301,034 2,301,034 0.00%
EXPENSES
Admin 70,325 89,058 76,801 73,932 915,552 940,571 -2.66%
Restaurant 95,936 134,671 141,655 156,068 1,465,562 1,530,601 -4.25%
Clubhouse 69,582 81,701 63,954 68,755 810,548 802,012 1.06%
CLIS 31,448 32,361 37,351 38,129 417,744 425701 -1.87%
Fitness Center 5,201 4,247 4,486 5918 63,704 70,326 -9.42%
Total Revenue 325,517 307,884 313,654 337,152 3,675,838 3,769,211 -2.48%
Total Expenses 272,492 342,039 324,146 342,802 3,673,110 3,769,211 -2.55%
Total Assessments Included With Revenue 214179 206,298 197,168 183,458 2,301,034 2,301,034 0.00%
OPERATIONS - Non-Golf Net Income _ B3025 34,158) 10,492) (5,660) 2,728 (0]
Goff Operations
REVENUE
Pro Shop 86,281 86,280 112,190 146,396 1,769,923 1,953,722 941%
GCM - - - - - -
EXPENSES
Pro Shop 19,536 30,228 38,382 43,004 485,098 547,809 -11.45%
GCM 141,863 150,245 107,346 98,343 1,396,344 1,405,914 -0.68%
Golf Total Revenue 86,281 86,280 112,180 146,396 1,769,923 1,953,722 9.41%
Golf Total Expenses 161,399 180,474 145,728 141,347 1,881,441 1,953,723 -3.70%
Golf Net Income (75,117) (94,194) (33,538) 5049  (111,518) (1]
NET INCOME ALL DEPTS. (22,092)  (128,349) (44,030) (601) (108,790) 2)




DEPARTMENT

ADMINISTRATION
Operating Revenue
Operating Expenses
Operating Income
Assessment

Net Income

RESTAURANT
Operating Revenue
Operating Expenses
Operating Income
Assessment

Net Income

CLUBHOUSE
Operating Revenue
Operating Expanses
Operating Income
Assessment

Net Income

CLIS Dept.
Operating Revenue
Operating Expensas
Operating Income
Assessment

Net Income

Fitness Center
Operating Revenue
Operating Expenses
Operating Income
Assassment

Net Income

SUBTOTAL

Total Operating Revenues
Total Assessments

Total Operating Expenses
Net Income

Herona Glen Recreation District
TOTAL VARIANCE REPORT

ACTUAL
MTD

19,575
73,932
(54,357)
86,015
11,858

116,741
156,068
(39,327)

23,715
(15,612)

1,800
88,755
(67,155)
67,051
(104)

15,759
38,120
(22,371)
21,826
(544)

19
5,018
(5,899)
4,851
(1,048)

153,604
183,458
342,802

(5,650)

Jan 31, 2022

BUDGET
MTD VARIANCE

Favorable /
(Unfavorable)

35,539 (15,964)
101,553 27,621
(66,015) 11,668

66,015 0

0 11,658

137,302
161,017
(23,715)

23,715

{20,561)
4,949
(15,61 2)

ACTUAL BUDGET

YTD

42,391
310,118
(267,725)
280,701
12,975

357,423
528,230
(170,807)
155,148

w)_ (15,660)

0 1,600
67,051 (1,704)
(67.051) (104)
67,051 0

O (104)

15,802 157
37,428 (702)
(21,826) (544)
21,826 0

o[ 544

150 (131)
5,001 (917)
(4,851) (1,048)
4,851 0

0 (1,048
188,592 (34,899)
183,458 0
372,051 29,249
(0) (5,850)

11,652
283,991
(272,339)
284,255
(8,084)

70,778
139,290
(68,512)

75,128

6,614

859
19,852
(18,993)
25,875
6,862

483,103
801,103
1,281,478
2,728

YTD VARIANCE

Favorable /
(Unfavorable)
54,434 (12,043)
335,134 25,019
(280,701) 12,975
280,701 0
o 72973
438,121 (80,698)
593,269 66,039
{155,148) (15, 660)

155,148

«»m

11,200 452

275,456 (8,536)

(264,255) (8, 084)
264,255

«»m

72,121 (1,343)

147,248 7,957

(75.126) 8, 514
75,126

«»m

800 250
26,475 6,623
(25,875) 6, aaz
25,875

mm
576,476 (93,373)
801,103 0
1,377,579 96,101
(0) 2,728



DEPARTMENT

GOLF MAINTENANCE
Operating Revenue
Operating Expenses
Net Income

PRO SHOP
Operating Revenue
Operating Expenses
Net Income

ALL DEPARTMENTS
Total Operating Revenues
Total Assessments

Total Operating Expenses
Net Income

From Golf Operations

From Other than Golf Operations

ACTUAL BUDGET

MTD

0
08,343

MTD VARIANCE

Favorable /
{Unfavorable)

0 0
121,821 23,478

YTD

0
497,797

(08,343) (121,821) _ 23,478] (497,797)

146,306
43,004
103,302

300,089
183,458
484,149

(601)

5,049
(5,650)

217,305 (70,999)
47,811 4,806
169,584 66,193
405,987 (105,898)
183,458 0
541,682 57,533
47,764 (48,365)
47,764 (42,715)

(0) {5.650)

431,147
131,151
299,997

914,250
801,103
1,910,426
(195,072)

(197,800)
2,728

ACTUAL BUDGET

VARIANCE

Favorable /
{Unfavorable)

YTD

0 0
507,368 9,570

R — Y7

614,948 (183,798)
193,862 62,711
1,191,421 (277,171)
801,103 0
2,078,808 168,382
(86,284) {108,789
(86,284) (111,517)
© 2,728




HGRD Variance
Jan-22

Budget too high, Actuals from Dec21 were $2,093 Budget same as FY21 budget. Onfy_had 4
|Budeted $10,785 in Jan22 for auditors ft audtors for progress billing; CLA bills spcradlcalhr

Budget based on pre-COVID actuals plus 5%. Same month last year was $43,935 | 86%
|Budget based on pre-COVID actuals plus 5%. Same month last year was $17,961 193%
Made purchases based on availabliity of product and sales volume, 32.55% to a budget of

Airline tickets, Visa relmbursements & move-in expenses for H-2Bs who came later than
ariginal anticipated. Recruiting invoica budgsted in Nov. Room & Board payroll deductions
started later since employees arrived later. HGRD has to cover the rent for the apartments for
the time the H-2B employees were not here and not contributing, Rent is much higher than
budgetad. This is the trend all around Florida, We have a cap on how much we can collecton

January total rainfall 3°. That combined with cooler temperatures r=quires less effluent water

'Crew came In on weekend | fo finish a mainline repair and catch up on work orders

 Tucor controllers maintenance fee budgeted in January but no bill received yet.

Verious finess caulpment resais $1,088. Purchasing product when availabie.

Overtime worked due to vacant positions - Mechanic also working extra hours but Is tapering

'Called vendor to purchase Ronstar chemical in January - product not avallable
National Superintendent membershiy due in December was pald In January

Fertilizer blended with Ronstar chemical ordered but not available in January
Switched to @ higher grade of fuel to preserve the life of the equipment. Fusel prices are much
higher than forecasted by the Eneray Information Administration at bucizet time.

Additional roller purchased for aerifier; reals purchasad for pull frame mower
'No divot sand was neaded for filing holes becausa the range grass was not In play until

_ Actual | Budget Varlance  |Explanation B
This | This | Favorable!/
Month | Month  (Unfavorable) -

Administration _ _ _

Concert Series Revenuer | 13,344 24,140 (10,796)  Budgsted for two shows in Jan22; only had one.
Misc. Other Income | 2,983 8746 :5,783)  closingsin Jan22,

Concert Series Sxpenses | 10,087 22540 12,503 Budqeted for two shows in Jan22; oniy had one.
Professional Fees | 5586 17632 12,048
|Restaurant | _ Il | |

Food Sales 81,920 98,503 (16,583) DVID actuals plus 5%
Beverage Sales 34,730 38,788 (4,068)

COS, Food 26663 #1311 14,708 | 42%. YTD 43.32% fo a budget of 42.00%
Payroll, Kitchen | 28,856 31,939 3,083 Having trouble retalning dish staff,

H-2B Additional Expenises | 7,180 140 (7,040) & monthly basis from the H-2B employees.
Casual Labor | 318 100/ 3, 085)| | ‘To temporariy fill dishwasher position.
Maintenance & Repalrs | 30768 800 (2,276) | TWC Globe fioor mixer repair

Clubhouse ! _ _

Miscellaneous Income . 1600 - 1800 Outside tennis memt

Payroll | 15330 17,586 2,256 | _Down two employees; one out sick and one left
Chenmicals . 3316 1,226 (2,081)|  Purchasing product when available

Service Contracts | 15132 13,208 (1,828) |

Tonnis Court Maintenance = 2,843 600 (2,343) | Mats, brooms, line sweeps, shoe cleaning, sfc, oz,
|Effluent Water 27 1380 1,073

CLIS | | | |

Payral, OT 2118 518 {1,600

Computer Support - 1,750 1,750

Fitnoss Contar | I |

Fitness Center Maintenance. 2,911 618 (2,203)

Golf Malntenance | — i N B

Payroll 40311 43572 3,261 Down three emoloyees for the month

Payall, OT | 39880 1,139 (2,811) down since he's been able to catch up.

Payroll Benefits 3850 7,741 4091 Newemployess not yet eiigible for health benefts.
Chemicals 3,732 18,000 12,268

Dues & Subscriptions | 1,233 - (1,233

Fertilizer . 6201 13,000 6,709

Gasollne | 3380 1922 {2,068)

Maintenance, Equipment =~ 7413 5,100 (2313 |

Sood, Sod,Sand 1,247 2,500 1,263 | February.

Uniforms 497 1.600 1,103 | | Product ordered in July - late arrival in the country




This = This

| Actual Budget Varlance | |
Favorable /

Month Month  (Unfavorabls)

Explanation

Pro Shop

585 members as of 01/31/22; budgeted for 603. 584 members as of 02114/22 {1 refund issued

Membershiz Fees 88,899 119,123 (20,224)  |in Feb. -
Monday - closad half a day; no afterncon play and no 4pm play; only 28 tee times avallable as
opposad to 66. Thurs, Fri & Sun - eliminated the 9:22am, 8:30am,1:28pm and 1:37pm tee
times dua to crossovers; only 28 tee times available as opposed to 34 tes timas due to
crosgovers. Tee time intervals sterted at @ minutes, then switched to 8 minutes the 2nd week

Outside Play | 43089 87480 (43,481) of the month. We do not double up the par 3's on shotguns. All to protect the new golf course.

Pro Shop Mds/COS/

Consignment GP 1007 2400 (1,393)| Net Pro Shop Merchandise, Cost of Sales & Consignment Gross Profif (10%)

Advertising - 1,000 1,000 Advertising forthcoming in February B o

Continuing Education - 1,000, 1,000 PGA ShowEducation - couldn't qo due o staffing issues in the pro shop

Dues & Subscriptions | 1,200 - | (1,200)  Golf Genius software upgrade for toumaments not budgeted.

Range balls & Mats 2700 - {2 700) | Supgly chain issue - budusted in October.
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GOLF MEMBERSHIP STATUS
FOR MONTH ENDED JANUARY 2021

Budgeted Totals
Members Budgeted

Members Budgeted

{Prior Year Comparison

Members Paid for fiscal yr 2020-21

Members Paid for fiscal yr 2020-21

AMOUNT
Non-Res Non-Res
COUPLE SINGLE Coup Sing PAID (pre-tax)
End of Month Totals for 2021-2022
585 Total Paid Members 156 216 5 47 $ 1,165,251
Current Year Totals 2021-2022
584 Members Pald 155 217 5 47 $ 1,163,552
43 Range Membership 4 35 $ 11,825
19 Handicap Services $ 380
0 Undecided $ -
33 Members who dlid not renew 11 6 1 3 $ (69,892)
9 Members who received refunds 2 5 $ {(17,029)
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HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
FINANCE COMMITTEE

MINUTES
Monday, May 2, 2022

Present Present
Jeffrey Buxton X Jayne Schwarz, Board Liaison & X
Treasurer
David Brendsel X
Tom Hards Absent J.B. Belknap, General Manager X
Rita Lehman X Lynn Brew, Controller X
Larry Pedersen, Vice Chair X Karon Bennett, Executive Assistant X
Dennis Popp, Chair X Residents: 2

CALL TO ORDER - Supervisor Schwarz called the meeting to order at 1:00 PM.

WELCOME & INTRODUCTION OF 2022-2023 COMMITTEE MEMBERS -
Supervisor Schwarz welcomed all members and introduced the new additions to the
2022-2023 to the Finance Committee: David Brendsel and Jeffrey Buxton. Tom Hards
was unable to attend.

COMMITTEE CHARTER - The committee charter was previously provided. It was
noted that the committee needed a chair and vice-chair. The latter runs bid oversight
meetings, and several bid projects would be coming to the committee during the year.

ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR - Supervisor Schwarz reminded the
committee that the Vice-Chair would be responsible for the Bid Oversight Sub-
Committee. Larry Pedersen nominated Dennis Popp to be chair of the committee. Rita
Lehman seconded the motion. Dennis was unanimously elected chair of the committee.
Dennis then nominated Larry Pedersen as vice-chair of the finance committee. Rita
Lehman seconded the motion. Larry was unanimously elected vice-chairman.

GM UPDATE - J.B. Belknap briefed the committee on the status of the bond projects
designated priority and assigned to the construction management company (Stultz). He
noted that he was awaiting updated project costs. The original costs for the projects were
developed in 2020, updated in July 2021, and now that Lee County approved the limited
development order current pricing to perform the work was being determined. It was
noted due to increases, projects may need to be adjusted and prioritizations made.

BOARD APPROVAL OF PRELIMINARY BUDGET - All Finance Advisory
Committee Members were invited to attend the budget meetings in June 2022 and will
receive budget financials and updates the same as the Board members receive their
copies.
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VI.

VII.

VIIIL.

SCHEDULE OF FY2021-22 BUDGET MEETINGS:

Monday, June 20 - 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM — CR-C/Zoom

Tuesday, June 21 - 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM — CR-C/Zoom

Wednesday, June 22 - 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM — CR-C/Zoom

Thursday, June 23 - 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM — CR-C/Zoom

Friday, June 24 - 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM — CR-C/Zoom (Board Meeting)

SCHEDULE OF FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

Monday, August 29 — 9:00 AM — CR-C/ZOOM

Monday, September 12 — 9:00 AM — CR-C/ZOOM (First Hold)

Monday, November 7 — 9:00 AM — CR-C/ZOOM

Monday, January 23 — 9:00 AM — CR-C/ZOOM

Monday, February 6 — Joint Mtg w/Board &Auditors — 9:00 AM — CR-C/Zoom
Monday, March 13 — 9:00 AM — CR-C/ZOOM (First Hold)

Monday, April 24 - Joint Mtg. w/ Board-Mid-Year Review — 9:00 AM — CR-C/Zoom

OTHER BUSINESS — None.

NEXT MEETING — Monday, August 29, 2022 — 9:00 AM — CR-C/ZO0OM

ADJOURNMENT - Meeting adjourned by chair Dennis Popp at 1:35 PM.

APPROVED: Dennis Popp, Chair DATED: August 29, 2022
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FINANCE STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE
August 29, 2022

Minutes
MEMBERS Present OTHERS Present

Jeff Buxton Zoom J.B. Belknap, General Manager X
David Brendsel X Lynn Brew, Controller X
Tom Hards Zoom J. Schwarz, Finance Liaison X
Mary Koenig X

Paul Kutney Zoom Wendy Shea, Activities & Events Coord. X
Rita Lehman X Supervisor Howard Young X
Larry Pedersen, Vice Chair Zoom Supervisor MaryAnn Polvinen X
Dennis Popp, Chair Zoom Residents: 7

l. CALL TO ORDER -
Chair Popp called meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

Il. WELCOME -
Chair Popp welcomed all those in attendance and those on Zoom.

Il APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES - May 2, 2022, Finance Advisory

Chair Popp asked for approval of the May 2, 2022, Finance Advisory meeting minutes. Larry
Pedersen made a motion to approve the May 2, 2022, as written. David Brendsel seconded the
motion, and a vote was taken, and the motion was approved unanimously.

August 12, 2022 — Finance Mtg. on Bid Oversight — Chair Popp asked for approval of the
August 12, 2022, Finance Mtg. on Bid Oversight meeting minutes. Larry Pedersen made a
motion to approve the August 12, 2022, as written. Mary Koenig seconded the motion, and a
vote was taken, and the motion was approved unanimously.

V. MANAGEMENT OPERATIONS & FY2022 FINANCIAL UPDATE -

e JULY 2022 FINANCIAL HIGHTLIGHTS - Controller Brew reported cash balances: operating
account balance was $826,701. In addition; reserves for deferred maintenance total $600,989,
the capital reserve account totals $3,398,846, and the uninsured losses reserve totals
$351,547. With funds held by the bond trustee, the total amount shown as reserves are
$11,818,707.

Controller Brew discussed the July 2022 Variance Report (see Attachment). For the month of
July 2022, the Recreation District was unfavorable to budget by $34,988 (Golf Operations-
$25,437 & Other Departments $9,551).

GM Belknap presented his analysis of Non-Golf YTD Operating Favorability to Budget (see
attached). The Fitness Center, CLIS, Clubhouse and Administration are favorable YTD
Operations to Budget through July 2022 (by $27,230), but the Restaurant is unfavorable by
$68,000. GM Belknap explained the F&B revenue — YTD to Budget: $58,000 or 4.2%
unfavourability by showing a chart (see attached) that shows the outside banquet and lounge
revenue is favorable to budget, but the resident banquet and dining room are unfavorable to
budget. He cited the trend for more casual dining.

GM Belknap made another presentation of the Golf Operations YTD Favorability to Budget
through July 2022 (see attached presentation). GM Belknap explained that the two-month dues
credit was not reflected in the 2021-2022 budget because it occurred after the budget was
approved. There were many variables that have contributed to the unfavorable numbers in the
golf operations — the two-month refund of dues, less outside play revenue, longer spacing
between tee times, increased and unexpected increases in the cost of fuel, fertilizer costs, etc.
and closing of the golf course on Monday afternoons for the first year of the new course. The



past four years the HGRD has had a surplus vs. the final budget. This will be the first year that
there will not be a surplus. Larry Pedersen questioned the 10% consignment fee for golf shop
merchandise. GM Belknap stated that the upcoming budget would reflect the change to
consignment merchandising. The old business model of Pro Shop merchandise is reflected in
this year’s budget. Jeff Buxton asked the GM about the forecasting accuracy, as it is the
credibility of the budget for next year. GM Belknap stated that the Board and Management
worked countless hours in May and June to develop the budget with the information that they
had at that time. It is difficult to forecast costs when the budget does not begin until October and
things can change so dramatically in between that time. An example is that LCEC stated in June
that their rates would go up 10% but recently advised that the increase would be 38%. GM
Belknap stated that expenses are generally correct with information provided, but the revenue is
difficult to determine with accuracy. Based on the last three years of O&M surpluses, GM
Belknap stated the forecasting has been fairly accurate over the years.

e FY2023 BUDGET recap sheet — Controller Brew went over FY2023 Budget recap with the
Finance Committee (see attached). The O&M Assessment per lot in 2021-22 was $2,304 and
the 2022-23 assessment will be $2,535 which is 10% higher this upcoming fiscal year. Some of
the contributing factors to this increase is an 18% increase in property & liability insurance and a
mandatory increase in the minimum wage. At the start of the budget meetings, the proposed
total increase was 13.8% over the current fiscal year budget. The Board supplemented the
capital replacement reserve assessment through the long-term capital reserves to lower the
total assessment increase to 10%. Jeff Buxton asked if GM Belknap was working on trying to
hire a F&B Manager. GM Belknap is currently working on having a F&B Manager in place by
October 15,

V. MANAGEMENT OPERATIONS COMMENTS - GM Belknap made operations
comments during the financial section of the agenda.

VI. OLD BUSINESS -

e LIABILITY INSURANCE - This item was an open issue from the August 12" meeting. The
broker’s offerings showed an 18% premium increase; however, they were awaiting the updated
property appraisal. Treasurer Schwarz pointed out that, due to the updated appraisal which is
expected to show District property value increased significantly, the cost of our property and
liability insurance policy will also be increasing. When management receives updated quotes for
the new fiscal year the committee will meet again. The question was raised on the adequacy of
the insured loss reserve, which by District policy is the greater of $350,000 or the insurance
deductible amount. The current deductible is approximately $310,000. Funds required to
increase the reserve are allocated, by policy, from the new owner capital assessment. There
have been sufficient closings this fiscal year to fund any needed increase. The Board
determines this allocation at the end of the fiscal year when the liability insurance premiums and
deductibles are finalized.

VIl.  NEW BUSINESS

e CASH FLOW & INVESTMENTS PROPOSED CD’S - Chair Popp and Treasurer Schwarz
asked David Brendsel to investigate options for investments of District funds using FL qualified
public depositories. David Brendsel met with our Finemark Bank representatives to discuss
Intra-Fi Network Deposits (formally CDARS) to determine available options for the District.
Current District funds are invested through the Intra-Fi Network and deposits are placed in
Finemark, Truist, and 21% Republic, Finemark representatives stated they would pay a gross
rate of .60% less 11 basis points net .49%. Finemark does not offer any other investment
options or laddering of CD’s.

David was advised that the FL State Board of Administration Prime Fund cannot ladder CD’s
and does not offer any other investment strategies. David stated that Lynn Brew met with an



individual that manages public funds at a Municipal Finance Officers conference. David
contacted Nathan Nissan of PMA Financial who shared that his company helps local
governments manage their cash investments along with providing a fixed income investments
(treasury securities, CD’s etc.) through their broker dealer program. The rates that they quoted
to David was a net rate after fees of 10 to 15 basis points. They use FL Safe and Florida
Surplus Asset Fund Trust as investment vehicles. These are local government investment
pools developed by Florida local governments for Florida local governments in accordance with
FL Statues. FL Safe has no association with the State of Florida and its sole purpose is to serve
government entities in Florida to meet their daily cash management needs with an emphasis on
safety, liquidity, transparency, and competitive yields.

David felt that using either one of these new companies can bring in a significant increase per
month to the district. After discussion, Larry Pedersen made a motion to recommend to the
Board of Supervisors to have a joint Board of Supervisors and Finance Advisory meeting with
Florida Class and PMA and SBA Prime to review their programs. Mary Koenig seconded the
motion. A vote was taken and passed unanimously. Treasurer Schwarz thanked David for his
research and presentation.

e STRATEGIC PLAN - Jeff Buxton presented the HGRD’s Strategic Plan Key Strategic Issues
to the Finance Advisory Committee. (See attached) Jeff only went through the key strategic
issues and strategies. The key strategic issues were 1. Facilities and Land Use by maintaining
and expanding quality facilities, amenities, activities that meet the needs and desires of the
residents. 2. Governance — implementation of the Strategic Plan, capital and operational budget
management, and periodic review of Policies/Procedures and Rules/Regulations. 3. Services —
optimized utilization of Herons Glen facilities and amenities, operation efficiencies and
improvements and matching residents’ desires with resources. 4. Staffing — maintain quality
staff and management and control of wage and benefit costs.

Strategies to be employed to address Strategic Issues:
Facilities & land Use

1. Develop an overall Community Master Plan which should include Facilities utilization
review, land Acquisition and Development, Environmental Safety, Prioritization of
competing Capital Projects, HGRD facilities safety and security and energy conservation
opportunities. 2. Review and adjust Long Range Plans annually (including an annual
review of all large capital projects and the Master Plan).

Governance

1. Execute the Action Plans associated with this Strategic Plan

2. Operate within parameters set by the Board and the approved Capital and Operational
budgets: Develop a long-range plan for Capital funding.

3. Ensure annual review of all rules/policies to assure continuous relevance.

Services

1. Develop a services utilization study to better understand the use of the services provided
by HGRD to residents.

2. Develop a Restaurant Services Plan to resolve how the HG restaurant should better
fulfill resident desires. Plan should address the following: Vision, Restaurant
Management Model, Restaurant Communications, how/if to improve utilization and
revenues from the restaurant.

3. Conduct an operational review of all food and beverage operations.

4. Determine and address community-wide wants in a timely fashion

Staffing
1. Develop short/long term plans to keep key staff in place.
2. Get control of all wage and benefit costs in every department.



Jeff stated that some of these strategies are already being addressed or will be soon. The
Finance Advisory Committee would be part of the Governance Action Plan. Dennis thanked
Jeff for the presentation.

VIIl.  OTHER BUSINESS

IX. NEXT MEETING — Monday, November 7, 2022 — 9:00 a.m. — Card Room C/Zoom
X. ADJOURNMENT - Chair Popp adjourned the meeting at 10:18 a.m.

Approved:

Dennis Popp

Chair, Finance Standing Advisory Committee
September 1, 2022



FINANCE STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE
September 19, 2022

Minutes
MEMBERS Present OTHERS Present
Jeff Buxton Zoom J.B. Belknap, General Manager X
David Brendsel X Lynn Brew, Controller -
Tom Hards Zoom J. Schwarz, Finance Liaison X
Mary Koenig, Alternate X Wendy Shea, Activities & Events Coord. X
Paul Kutney, Alternate X Supervisor Howard Young Zoom
Rita Lehman X Supervisor Peter Overs X
Larry Pedersen, Vice Chair Zoom Supervisor MaryAnn Polvinen X
Dennis Popp, Chair Zoom Supervisor Bill Kulkoski Zoom

l. CALL TO ORDER -
Chair Popp called meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

Il. WELCOME -

Chair Popp welcomed all those in attendance including our presenters and those on Zoom.
Chair Popp thanked David Brendsel for his hard work on his research and in coordinating with
the companies to come and make a presentation to the committee. Chair Popp also thanked
Lynn Brew for the recommendation of FL Safe, one of the presenters today. Chair Popp turned
the meeting over to David Brendsel to introduce the first speaker.

Il INTRODUCTION OF SPEAKER
David Brendsel introduced Zach Falconer, PMA Financial Network to make his presentation on
Florida Surplus Asset Fund Trust (FL Safe).

V. FL SAFE (PMA) PRESENTATION

Zach Falconer, Senior Client Relationship Representative, gave an overview of FL Safe (PMA)
background. PMA has been serving the public sector in 14 states for over 35 years has over
150 employees and $32 billion in Assets under Administration with $18.6b in investment
advisory assets. Their main office is in lllinois and the company has a Florida office in Orlando,
Zach Falconer then made his presentation. (See attached presentation). The first thing PMA
will do is perform a Cash Flow Analysis of the district. PMA’s investment strategy will come
from the cash flow analysis in that they offer short-term, intermediate term and long-term
investment strategies. PMA adheres to the investment policy tenets of Safety, Liquidity and
Yield. They are compliant with FL State Statutes, rated AAAm by Standard & Poor’s and
maintains high credit standards. Day-to-day account services are handled from Naperville IL.

Chair Popp asked if PMA has any local clients. Zach Falconer stated that they have the City of
Venice, Cape Coral, City of Fort Myers, and numerous Fire Districts. Mary Koenig asked what
sets PMA apart from other investment companies. Zach stated that PMA works almost
exclusively with public funds, has local fixed income securities and they can ramp up or ramp
down at any time. Tom Hards asked about the PMA online services and the nature of the
transactions that occur online. Zack stated that the online platform allows clients to wire monies
to other accounts, add funds to accounts. He stated that some clients use the portal and others
prefer to speak to their account rep. He said that no trading is done online, and forms need to
be signed to transfer monies. There are no minimums for the liquid fund accounts.

Chair Popp thanked Zach Falconer for attending the meeting.
V. FL State Board of Administration PRIME PRESENTATION

David Brendsel informed the committee that Mike McCauley from the SBA Prime let David know
last Friday that no one from the SBA would be able to come to today’s meeting to make a



presentation. FL SBA Prime is an investment service for public funds. Florida PRIME is a
government investment pool that offers investors experienced, government-level liquidity
management, conservative investment policies, an extensive governance framework, a
Standard & Poor’'s “AAAmM” rating, SBA Prime currently has over 700 participants in FL.
Currently, the SBA has a relationship with the Bank of America and are in the process of
rebidding. David was disappointed that Mike McCauley was so aloof. David stated the SBA
Prime has $18.7 billion in securities in the pool, has 30-day average yield for August of 2.34 and
participant yield of 2.26. All three companies — SBA Prime, PMA (FL Safe) and FL Class offer
online transfers. FL Safe and FL Class are intergovernmental investment pools, and FL SBA
Prime is a Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund.

VI. BREAK FOR LUNCH
The meeting temporarily adjourned at 11:25 a.m. for lunch and will reconvene at 1:00 p.m.

VIl.  FL CLASS PRESENTATION

David Brendsel introduced Rod Bettini from FL Class. Rod Bettini stated the purpose of FL
Class is to provide Florida governmental entities with a convenient, short-term investment
opportunity carefully selected to optimize interest earnings while maximizing safety and liquidity.
(See attached Presentation) Rod stated that FL Class has the largest intergovernmental
investment pool with 150 participants with approximately $ 6 billion in assets in the FL CLASS
pool. Currently, they have a competitive return as of 9/9/22 of 2.4%. FL Class offers
competitive daily yields, interest compounds and pays daily, same-day liquidity, professionally
managed portfolio, effortless distributions to other public entities and direct deposit of state
payments.

David Brendsel asked if FL Class offers a cash flow analysis for the district. Rod stated that it
was not a standard feature but if the district would engage with FL Class that they would do a
cash flow analysis at no charge. Mary Koenig asked how FL Class sets themselves apart from
other competitors. Rod stated that performance varies but the use of their portal, their service
and the access given, daily interest payment and a level of stability that allows them to absorb
market risk. They also allow sub-accounts for reporting convenience.

Jeff Buxton asked if there were any minimum or maximum for balances or fees. FL Class offers
unlimited transactions with no limit on transactions and no transaction fees. Larry Pedersen
asked how long a cash flow analysis would take. Rod stated that it could take from 1 to 3
months but is dependent on the collection of information from the District to FL Class.

Rod Bettini concluded his presentation at 2:00 p.m. and was thanked by Chair Popp for his
participation.

VIll.  COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND RECOMMENDATION
Chair Popp asked for all committee members reactions to the two presentations and if a
recommendation should be made to the Board of Supervisors.

Mary Koenig thought FL Class presentation was best for the current situation although she feels
the absolute need for a good cash flow analysis. She suggested getting the ball rolling with FL
Class which offers better liquidity than PMA.

Chair Popp does not think that the District needs to just have short-term investment. The
District need to have the long-term investments and therefore must review the Bond covenants
to see if the district is able to invest any or all the funds. Chair Popp and David Brendsel will
review the covenants when both are in Herons Glen.



Tom Hards likes the FL Class presentation and stated that the district needs to hire a firm to
help us utilize the funds that we have both short term and long term (if covenants allow).

David Brendsel said that he would choose either FL Class or Florida Safe or both but feels that
FL Class is a stronger local presence player. He also added that he feels a cash flow analysis
is vital and must be done and provide help to Lynn Brew to get the analysis done.

Jeff Buxton didn'’t like FL Class representative dancing around possible long-term maturity
timelines. He felt we should use both companies by using FL Class for liquidity and FL Safe for
long-term.

Larry Pedersen felt that FL Safe offered the best flexibility of the two companies.

After discussion, Tom Hards made a motion to recommend to the Board of Supervisors to
request from FL Class a letter of engagement within two weeks. David Brendsel seconded the
motion.

Discussion ensued whereby Larry Pedersen suggested that the motion should ask for a letter of
engagement from both FL Class and FL Safe.

After discussion, a vote was taken on the original motion by Tom Hards and the motion passed
with a vote of 4 to 2.

IX. NEXT MEETING — Monday, November 7, 2022 — 9:00 a.m. — Card Room C/Zoom
X. ADJOURNMENT - Chair Popp adjourned the meeting at 2:30 p.m.

Approved:

Dennis Popp

Chair, Finance Standing Advisory Committee
September 26, 2022



HERONS GLEN RECREATION DISTRICT
BID OVER SIGHT - FINANCE SUB COMMITTEE
September 26, 2022

Minutes
MEMBERS Present OTHERS Present
Larry Pedersen, Chair Webex | Tom Hards Webex
David Brendsel Webex | J.B. Belknap, General Manager Webex
Jeff Buxton Webex | Lynn Brew, Controller Webex
Rita Lehman Webex | Ryan Schmidt, Insurance Advisor Webex
Dennis Popp, Webex [ J. Schwarz, Finance Liaison-recording Webex
Paul Kutney Webex | Supervisors listening: 4 Webex

CALL TO ORDER —Chair Larry Pedersen called the meeting to order at 1:10 PM.

Insurance Coverage effective 10/1/2022

Larry turned the bid oversight meeting over to Ryan Schmidt the District’s Insurance Advisor.
This meeting is the follow-up to the August 12, 2022 meeting on insurance options, as at that
time, the updated property appraisal had not been finalized with rates. The insurance increase
included in the FY2023 budget was 18%, as recommended by the advisor.

Ryan discussed the various options that may be available to the District. The FL insurance
industry has become tighter which means fewer options and quotes received later and much
closer to the renewal dates. There is currently a moratorium to bind business on the west coast
of FL due to the projected path and landfall of a tropical cyclone activity. This is in effect until
such time that the tropical cyclone dissipates, or the underwriter naotifies the carriers. The
existing carrier may renew coverage but restrictions are in place concerning changing coverage.
The carriers also reserve the right to change their quotes depending on the storm’s
development.

As covered in the previous meeting on insurance, the District’s total coverage includes property,
equipment, crime, D&O, storage tank liability, etc. It is the property portion of the total premium
package which, if timing of storm permits, could change to provide better coverage options at a
lower rate.

Jeff Buxton recommended and Rita Lehman seconded that the Finance committee recommend:
Renewal Option 2 with the extra Ordinance & Law coverage if binding restrictions from the
carriers are released before the end of business Friday. Option 2 is a replacement of the
expiring Catalytic program with AmRisc. Catalytic previously insured the Clubhouse and
Fitness Center while all other property is on the Trisura Specialty policy.

If option 2 is not available, the committee recommending renewing with Catalytic as they will
offer a renewal.

The sub-committee unanimously agreed to forward that recommendation to the Finance
Committee.

ADJOURNMENT - Bid Oversight Chair Pederson adjourned the meeting at 2:15 PM

APPROVED:

Larry Pedersen
September 27, 2022

9/27/2022



FINANCE STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE
November 7, 2022

Minutes
MEMBERS Present OTHERS Present

Jeff Buxton X J.B. Belknap, General Manager X
David Brendsel X Lynn Brew, Controller X
Tom Hards X J. Schwarz, Finance Liaison X
Mary Koenig X

Paul Kutney X Wendy Shea, Activities & Events Coord. X
Rita Lehman X Supervisor Peter Overs X
Larry Pedersen, Vice Chair X Supervisor MaryAnn Polvinen X
Dennis Popp, Chair X Residents: 0

l. CALL TO ORDER -
Chair Popp called meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

Il. WELCOME -
Chair Popp welcomed all those in attendance and staff members.

Il APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES -

August 29, 2022, Finance Advisory - Chair Popp asked for approval of the August 29, 2022,
Finance Advisory meeting minutes. David Brendsel made a motion to approve the August 29,
2022, minutes as written. Jeff Buxton seconded the motion, and a vote was taken, and the
motion was approved unanimously.

September 19, 2022 — Finance Mtg. on Investment — Chair Popp asked for approval of the
September 19, 2022, Finance Mtg. on Investment meeting minutes. Larry Pedersen made a
motion to approve the September 19, 2022, minutes as written. David Brendsel seconded the
motion, and a vote was taken, and the motion was approved unanimously.

September 26, 2022 — Bid Oversight-Finance Sub Committee — Chair Popp asked for
approval of the September 26, 2022, Bid Oversight-Finance Sub Committee minutes. Jeff
Buxton made a motion to approve the September 26, 2022, minutes as written. David Brendsel
seconded the motion, and a vote was taken, and the motion was approved unanimously.

\YA REVIEW OF CURRENT FINANCIAL POSITION OF DISTRICT -

e SEPTEMBER 2022 FINANCIAL HIGHTLIGHTS - Controller Brew reported cash balances:
operating account balance was $315,062. In addition; reserves for deferred maintenance total
$629,840, the capital reserve account totals $3,892,206, and the uninsured losses reserve
totals $352,980. With funds held by the bond trustee, the total amount shown as reserves are
$12,264,500.

Controller Brew discussed the September 2022 Variance Report (see Attachment). This
document is a draft only until audit has been completed and approved by the Board. For the
month of September 2022, the Recreation District was unfavorable to budget by $45,487 (Golf
Operations-$14,780 & Other Departments $46,033). Due to Hurricane lan on September 28™
expenses for payroll and spoilage in the F&B department totaled $46,975.

e STATUS OF GOLF MEMBERSHIPS — GM Belknap made a presentation on the Pro Shop
and GC Maintenance September net $83,000 unfavorable budget. (See attached) The Pro
Shop membership fees (592 vs. 603) were $50,000 in the red due to a December opening of
the golf course and prorated memberships. Public play was down $13,000 due to lack of
outside play due to the course opening in December and then no available golf tee times for the
public. Non-resident Member play was down $24,000 and merchandise sales were down
$19,000. Golf Course Maintenance was unfavorable by $44,000 to budget due in large part to
two items: Gas and Fertilizer accounted for $51,000 negative variance to budget.



Tom Hards asked for clarification on the $191,000 carried forward on the Draft Variance Sheet.
The golf budget surplus from fiscal 2021 was being used to offset dues for returning golf
members in current year.

GM Belknap made a presentation of the 2022-23 Golf Memberships. (See attached) — As of this
morning (11/7/22) we have an actual golf membership of 561 to a budget of 557. The number
of resident single memberships is 7% below budget (and 11% below last year's membership)
due to the increase of membership dues. The non-resident golf single membership is 18%
below budget and 22% below the number from last year. The number of resident household
memberships increased by 7% over budget and the non-resident couple memberships
increased by 3, or 60% over plan. The actual golf membership revenue is $1,701,140 to a
budget of $1,716,520 which is $15,380 short of budget year-to- date.

V. MANAGEMENT OPERATIONS COMMENTS -

Finance Report — (See Attached) GM Belknap —

1. Hurricane lan Update

e Property-Clubhouse & Fitness Center — Roof Discussion — GM Belknap showed a drone video
of the damage to the Clubhouse, Golf Maintenance Facility & Fitness Center due to Hurricane
lan. According to our insurance policy, to qualify for a new roof for the Clubhouse there must be
a minimum of 25% damage to the roof and they also depreciate the roof so the maximum the
HGRD can receive as a settlement would be approximately $400,000. The replacement of the
Clubhouse roof is currently on the Bond renovation list. We continue to gather estimates for
hurricane damage and are segregating all invoices attributable to Hurricane lan.

e Ancillary Property — Pumphouses, fencing, restrooms, Tennis, bocce, etc. — Ancillary Property
is subject to a 2% deductible. There was damage to the Portofino pumphouse due to a power
surge and Hoover will be out to this week. The HGRD does not have tree to green insurance
coverage so all tree cutting and removal after the hurricane which totaled over $200,000 will
have to be paid by Herons Glen.

e FEMA — Debris Pickup; Deductibles — GM Belknap, Dan Parker, Supervisor Kulkoski are
working with FEMA to see if the HGRD can recoup losses due to Hurricane lan. After a few
meetings with FEMA, we now have a FEMA manager who is handling our case. The process is
complicated and tedious. We have reached out to the FEMA Manager to schedule an
“Exploratory Call” which will be an opportunity for us to discuss damages and to address any
guestions or concerns we may have about the FEMA Public Assistance Grant Process.

2. Bond Project Updates

Pool Deck/Restaurant- Pool deck and restaurant renovation has been delayed until the spring,
but Century Fence has finished installing fencing in between the columns which will shorten
their installation time in the spring. A water feature has been chosen and ordered for the new
deck area. The Zoom meeting was held last week between Shultz, Ryan (RG Architecture),
John Cowgill, Dan Parker, and GM Belknap to discuss the new proposed restaurant layout
which is basically flipping the dining room with the lounge. Jeff Stultz has enough information
now to put together construction cost estimates but will need several weeks to get it back to us.
Sports Complex-Bocce, Shuffleboard, Tennis — Stultz is meeting again with HONC this coming
week. HONC should be back on the Sports complex site the week of 11/14 to pour footings and
compact the courts. Mor Sports has told Jeff Stultz that they’ll be back on the site in early
December.

Multi-use Path — GM Belknap explained that after speaking with Hole Montes, Inc. engineering
this past week, the asphalt companies who are bidding the HOA roadway resurfacing were
informed to add a separate addendum to their bid documents to include the District’s plan to
widen and restore sections of the existing asphalt Multi-Use path. Hole Montes has sent the
asphalt companies our plans with corresponding bid tabs. The bidding companies will keep the
pricing for the MUP separate as its own bid tab for the Bid Oversight/Finance Committee to
review and then make a recommendation to the Board. Running these projects concurrently will




save the community money on both projects. Hole Montes deadline to submit bids to the
District is Friday, December 9.

CLIS — All controllers are now working.

Storage Building — Has been delayed until other bond projects have been completed.

Other Non-bond projects: Carpet, Vinyl tile, separate irrigation for tennis — The Activity rooms
and the hallway from the Administration to the Pro Shop have new laminate flooring and the
Card Rooms have new carpet. Dan Parker has worked hard in getting the new light poles set
for tennis as well as installing the new pump for dedicated irrigation to the tennis courts and
eventually the new bocce courts. Now, we won’t have to rely on CLIS or use expensive potable
city water.

3. Opportunities for FY ‘23

e New F& B Manager — GM Belknap announced that Janine Stepanich has accepted the
position of F&B Director and will start November 22", We feel that Janine will help to increase
sales. We will not hire a Dining Room Manager, rather let Janine promote a server as a Team
Captain.

e New Head Golf Pro & GC Superintendent — Bruce Hatrris is our new Golf Pro and Tim
Kortanek has hired a new Golf Course Superintendent named Matthew Bourne.

e Headwinds — Staffing shortages/Increase in Wages, Inflationary Pressures, Recession/Market
Worries-pinch on discretionary income, Balancing Golf Membership with generating daily fee
play revenue

VI. OLD BUSINESS —

e UPDATE ON Insurance Coverage (Property & Liability —what was available due to
Hurricane lan in FL) — As a result of named storm (Hurricane lan) in Florida when the District’s
liability insurance must be renewed, the HGRD had to go with Catalytic our current carrier for
the Clubhouse and Fitness Center. The proposed carrier put a freeze on writing new policies
due to Hurricane lan. The expiring insurance premium was $208,382 and the new is $304,723.
Fiscal 2022 our insurance total covered amount is $14,081,489 and had a named storm
deductible of $317,676. The new policy with Catalytic for fiscal year 2023 has an insured value
of $16,115,195 and a named storm deductible of $555,713. The Board approved increasing the
full amount of the uninsured reserve to reflect the deductible. As in the District’s policy, the
reserve is funded by the new owner capital fees. In FY2022, 89 homes sold and $284,800 was
paid for fees.

Chair Popp asked if there were any time restrictions on claiming additional damages that might
not be obvious at the present time but show up later. The HGRD has a two-year time frame to
claim any damages. Damage assessment is ongoing.

VII. NEW BUSINESS

VIII.  OTHER BUSINESS

At the September 26" Finance meeting to discuss investment possibilities, the Finance
Committee recommended to the Board to request a letter of engagement to FL Class.
Supervisor Schwarz stated that she has this on her plate and is working on it.

IX. NEXT MEETING — Monday, February 6" (Meeting w/Board on Audit) — 9:00 a.m. —
Card Room C/Zoom

X. ADJOURNMENT — Chair Popp adjourned the meeting at 10:03 a.m.
Approved:

Dennis Popp



Chair, Finance Standing Advisory Committee
On May 8, 2023 for meeting on November 7, 2022



